Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

September 19, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 19, 2023—6:45 p.m.
MecKune Room

AGENDA

6:45

6:50

7:50

8:50

8:55

9:00

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Strategic Plan (Brittany from Bridgeport Consulting)

Compulsory Segments

Budget Hearing Minutes Approval — August 15, 2023
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — August 15, 2023
Approval of the August Operational Checks
Approval of August Financial Reports

Director’s and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

2024 Budget Approval

Discussion Items

. Public Comment

Policy 108 from Employee Handbook

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings .

Mectings held by the Chelsea District Library ate for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

« You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting, Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter info debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.










Chelsea District Library
ﬁ Strategic Planning, 2023 - Board Meeting

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY September 19 2023
BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Agenda
I. Welcome 6:45 p.m.

= Strategic plan theme of sustainability, broadly speaking
o ; : ; ;

= Today's objectives: To share and collect feedback on the
strategic planning insights from the community engagement

II.  Community Input and Strategic Partners Focus Group 7:05 p.m.
Findings
= Process overview

» Key takeaways (reference document: thematic summary)
» Group reactions, discussion, and questions

Ill.  Draft Strategic Initiatives 7:35 p.m.
= Early thinking on strategic initiatives
= Consider the ideas that have emerged so far:
o What resonates most strongly with you?
o What, if anything, strikes you as a potential
showstopper?

IV.  Next Steps and Closing & =55 I






Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Budget Hearing

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, & W.
Reinhardt.

Trustees Absent: TJ Helfferich

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, S. Powers, A. Zoran, S.
Rakestraw (via Zoom), V. Krueger, Kerry Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Budget Hearing:
J. Carr called the budget hearing to order at 6:45 p.m.

Board Review of 2024 Budget:

Lori walked the board through the budget section by section, as Shannon projected
each tab onto the TV screen for the trustees to view. Lori highlighted the areas of
fluctuation from the previous year. Key components:

* Total expenses are slightly up, but so is revenue.

e |Lease GASB87 and how it reads in our budget.

e Penal Fines are down, as we've been warned they would drop.

e New Mobile CDL (Mobee) lines appear in red.

S. Lackey and G. Munce asked for a separate summary of total Mobile CDL (Mobee)
budget spending.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to adjourn the budget
hearing at 7:22 p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 Directly following the Budget Hearing

Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, & W.
Reinhardt.

Absent: TJ Helfferich
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, K. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 7:23 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the agenda, as
presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the minutes of the
June 20, 2023 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to accept the General
Fund Operational Checks for June and July, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by P. Garcia to accept Financial Reports for
June and July, 2023. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
e Library Drill Team will march in August 26 parade with Mobee.
e Finished the last of the township ribbon cutting ceremonies for Mobee.
e Strategic Planning surveying that Friends hosted have brought 6 specific key
things into focus. Brittany from Bridgeport will at the next board meeting to
discuss these findings and the next steps to the process.

Friends Report:
¢ Friends’ donation envelopes will be sent out with t
people receive the newsletter).

 winter newsletter (9,800

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations :
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SEC
June and July donatior

to approve the library's

All Ayes 6-0

ounced that the committee will meet on Sept 19.

Personnel 06
Nominating Committ;
Community Outreach C mmittee — S. Lackey shared that the committee needs to

meet.

Public and Board Comment: None

Other items: W. Reinhardt shared a heart-warming story about the first annual
Community Picnic that the library partnered with. J. Carr then shared information that




she acquired from a webinar about book bans and made several suggestions for CDL
that will be Discussion at next month’s meeting. She also recommended that fellow
Trustees attend the webinar when it takes place again next Tuesday at 2 p.m.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by P. Patricia to adjourn the meeting at
7:58 p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
=y

REPORTS






| abed

0r'8EL- Bunjoayo suonesado/gasd - L00°LO0 UNpy - lojfe] g 1oMeg  €Z0Z/60/80 £28.Z 2eyd-jud (I8
05°250') 05°280'L- VLol
05500 05U50'L BOIAIBG UMET - |LO'E0B ONIGIIM B SMOW ATNT - NAYT £202/20/80 brsTL g
05°250°L- Bunjoayo sugnesado/gsD - 100°L00 szl diog soueUSILIE| UONEIDOSSY  £Z0Z/60/80 7Z8Lz  A29yD-jwd |Ilg
00°09L 00°091- IVLOL
00091 " oooa forsayT A3 - 512488 L95UCSIBPUIY £202/60/60 £202/20/30 6LZES) g
00°09L- Bun2ay) sugne1ado/gso - L0000 L0ZEP# 199V 'Hadu0212pUIY £202/60/60 ensayaio AuoydwAg Jogly uuy  £202/60/80 LZ8LZ N92YD-ud g
£9¥YE SLv8e- IWL0L
866 866L- .0 o0id|pen-seddns - 008'8zL dus £202/60/30 FOE9-DAMMA-QLS L g
Z6'99 z6'08- Buipeay JaWWNS - 92T ¥88 dus £202/L0/80 ZAHO-QAPN-29TL g
aL'L6 9l'LE SUO03|0D) |UOIIPEIL-UCN - DEY'E86 NVINY TV £202/40/80 EMLO-TONE-MIM L g
5¢ee 188 sweiboid |lesouag usal - 242488 SWYHD0Hd TYd3INID N33L
9l¢l 9/'l2- Bulpeay JaWWNS - 922 '¥88 dys £Z0Z/40/80 DOXE-OABd-€9L ) Ing
9505 95°05- uoeannQ - L2z ¥88 HOYIHLNO H1NOA £202/.0/80 LHAr-ALMB-9LLE g
51782 Buppaayy sugnesado/gsd - LO0'LOO au| seaileg [eyde) uozewy  €£Z0Z/60/80 0zslz 9eyd-jud |ig
P'ser'y 1¥'5er'y IVLOL
16°SFL'L I5GpL'l-  '0LW3 8 96Uud - SoAS Jad - 005°01L (9)25% OL X314 Yd £20Z/LL/80
£g'88.'L £8'88.'}- 14 33 - uuLiey - SOAS Jad - 00EZ0L INOD TYNOSHId 33 dd £20Z/L1/80
19°055'L 2970551~ T Y3UOWN Y 0FrerT lIoJARd - Z00'LEE HOLWIN %S 43 dd £202/LL/80 £202/£0/80 ¥Z.0EZ0T na
Ly'sey'y- Bupiosyn sudnessdo/gsd - 100°L00  “1IElS pouad Aed - 0ZEOLL / 86200F "SOU 9pod Ajug [eloueul] SNIAlY  €£20Z/60/80 61822 99UD-3wd |ig
886/ 88°G.-
68'LL 68714 g/ do |esayag - sa|ddng - 0oL LEL y3Lvm a31LL0d 9NV £202/80/80 ¥982¥689
66'C 66°¢- izl do |esedeg - sa|ddns - 001 L2 IVANIY ¥3700D 9NV £202/80/80 £1£6810€
88'6L Bunjaayo supnesado/aso - 1L00°L00 3UNdOSAY  £202/60/80 gL8LZ Y28yd-iwd g
00052t 00°05.'t- vLl0L
00°054'L 00054k~ [ELOYUET - G09'E08 £2/50/80 - €2/20 ONINYI 1D £20Z/80/80 9g061 g
00°052'}- Bupjosy) suonesado/gso - L00°LO0 £Z/50/80 - £2/20 ONINVITD - Auedwo) Bujues|) uononpoid ¥V £20Z/60/80 11822 ooyo-lwd g
08°ZL 0B'ZI- WLOL
08zl 08zt "'08 Wueq s924-UILPY - 001208 abreyn sones
0821~ Bupjosyo suenesedo/aso - LOO'LOO abieyn ao1nteg £20Z/1.£/30 WREITT)
“rowy [euiBup  junowy pled unoaoy owap awepn ) ajeq “Eaz T adA] o
£z0z IsnBny
JaysiBay yooyg Ajypucy £2/90/60
Wd £0:ZL

Kieaqi 1013810 B2S]PUD



Z 2bed n%
00°s/8- Suptoeyg suoneisdo/gsd - LODLEO S - §L8-EZ Od - TOLI-SN-ANI DU BJIEMUOISIAUT  £Z0Z/60/80 1£822  ¥ooyD- Nud g
!
o0i0% 000 : WLoL
ook 00 0% Ysel)). - 0Z9's08 HSYdL ATNF £Z0Z/80/20 52012 g
1 | i
0070~ Bupjosy) suonersdo/asD - L00°L00 HSYHL AINE BSS|PYD JO AUD  £ZOZ/E0/E0 088/  Wosus-yud g
£8:95} £8°951- l TYLOL
T4 5712 4 dng Buupein-seyddns - 00z 62. ISYIYONI %2474 STANTONI dVOS - £202/82/20
¥o'eel ¥oeg)- =2 sBmy Bupes|H-ss)ddng - 06e'62L ISVIHONI %474 SAANTONI SOYY - SZ02/82/20 £20z/30/20 Z6L/¥080LF g
£8'98 - Bupoay m_._...“._uml_mno\mw 0+ LOO 100 PTEEOTYL #100V ZBLLPOEOLY pog-uoheiodiog sBUD  £Z0Z/60/80 62Z8LZ MOOYD- Nud iHg
ﬂ ,
00°058' 1 Q0088 | gialed]
0008t 00°05g'{- teld obelens ARl - 6207108 £20Z AN - 820Z - 20T Buluueld J1beleng £20T/L0/80 81z g
00085} Bupiaey suoneIed/aSD - L00°L00 ONINNY 1d DI93LVILE - SL1E o1 'Buninsuog podebpllg  £Z0Z/60/20 828l Noeyd- Mud g
i i
g8'01LT ggglLe- TYLOL
[l A Tl rA R SUGIYXS - |08 FR] LN TTYM LISIHXT £202/40/20 21782 Ing
85%e 85'28" sqing JBr-LNW-sonddng - 001 ZEL SIHOIT QYYTIoa 312 SE0Z/L0/20 BIv£Z ng
s8°01Z Buposyp suonersdo/asd - 1007400 ‘d Epur ‘piEjIEE £TOZ/EO/20 1ZRIZ  WPRYD- ud g
00gie 800S40 IYLOL
00's29 ao'alo- Jadsapicod - 0¥0°LO8 £2/01/80 HONOWHL DNIJIIHHO0E £20Z/L0/80 01808202 |
00sLe Bunjoays suenesedo/ass - 160°LO0 01/20 HONOYHL DNIGIIHHO00S Auzy ‘pielfes  £20Z/60/30 9z8lz YOO~ mid i
08161 pgLol- WLOL
087161 o8 LoL- dnolg Bulpesy UINoA - 08Z've8 dnougy Buipesy oy - €20Z/£0/80 £92199/802 g
08" L0 Bupioeys suonessdo/asd - LO0"LOD 19279960 Junoooy weiSoid - soiie), 3 Joeg  €20Z/60/20 §Z8JZ Nodyo-jud g
a4 P 0z- IVLIOL
g ¥70E- Pl y_g_e_q - DELZ86 IONIYITY 1INAY - €208 £20Z/20/80 B91Z29.E0E g
|
oz Bupiasyd m:num._mngmm_v - 1007100 691ZT9.E0Z  @JURlleY YNpY - JoeL g Jeded  E£Z0Z/60/80 PESLT  oeyD- nud g
_
or'eel or'esl- ! TV10L
zuge zo'es- [esBUSD) Jitld u_sm,v - 0TLE86 TYHENID NI LTNAV - €202 £Z02/L0/80 TrL0L94802 [l53]
820l 8/'¥01- [E13U2D Wilid INPY - 0227286 IVHENID M4 LTNAY - £202 £TOTFL0/80 +¥0./868./£02 g
_ | i
~owy puiBug  nowy pled Lne2oYy _ owa aweN ajeq uny adAy
I _
' £Z0z 1snbny
AzysiBoy osyD Apjjuop £Z/90/60

Aleqr 314351 B9S|8YD

Ad €0:ZE



¢ abed

ooool o000k foesay Apes - 51z pes £2/20/80 YOOA £202 £202/.0/80 ZrLe-6z g
00°00L- Bupjoayo su biyesadQ/gso - LO0'LO0 £Z/£0/80 - YOOA = MV ‘I ANILSIYHD ‘MY £202/60/80 6E8LZ 294D 1wd (118
00°00}'L 00°00L'L- IvLiolL
00°004'L 00004 L- signdwod - 06E'E08  €20Z SNV ~AYIAODTY ¥ALSYSIA/NAHDIVE ANOTD £202//0/80 05122 g
_
0070041 BupiooyD supResado/asd - L00°L00 SdNMOVE OLLYO 05122  dNONO ADOTONHOIL LHOINM  £202/60/80 geRlz Y99y~ uid g
00°008 00°008- _ 7 TYLOL
|
00°008 00°008- dsu) uonoayuog ;oc,_umim_ - 0LL'E08 NOILI3dSNI MOT4MIVE TYNNNY £202/80/20 s Ina
00°008- Bupjoayg su U_ﬁ._mn_oamw - 100°100 p60E “-uneaH pue BUIGUIN| SHO0D USY  EZ0Z/60/80 16812 WPaUD- juid (g
5L'bsZ 515z TWLOL
5Lvez GLyaz- SqnS/SIoNoId D1UOKOBIT - 0LY'Z86 ATNC - SAYId O3AIA AJONYY E£Z02 £202/60/20 N - £5285€ g
L5z Bunoay) supnesedo/asd - L00°L0D AN - SMOYHOE ADONYH ONIAJONYM  £Z0Z/60/20 9g8/z  ¥99uD-jwd g
0z'58L 0z'58.4- , _ Tv10L
|
oz'sel 0z'5a.L fouaBunlion oAg JUIEIN - 0LO'E08 ANNMNOW NI DY £202/80/80 I¥GLGL0BEOELL g
0z's8L BunioayD supnesado/asy - L00'L0D IVSLSL0BEOEL-L - SPZBYEL 1ODV 50U UOSUYOF  £Z0Z/60/20 Seglz  99yD-jwd g
000 000 _ TvL10L
_
000 Bupjoayo supnesado/asd - L00'L00 :@IoA seoiasag Areaqry wesbu|  £Z0Z/60/80 pEgLz  ¥23uD- Jwid I
0052kl 00°Gey'L-
00'GE8 00'see- RousBuihon) oS JUIEN - 0LO'E08 02I1HOd - HIVdT LHOIT NvD £Z02/80/80 Z0-109-08.0°€202
00°085 00°066- AousBUNUIOD OAS JUIBI - 0LO'E08  LNIWAV TvNI4 1D3rO¥d HOLDILOYd IDUNS £202/L0/80 1-100-1£L0°8202
| |
00'sZH 1 BupjosyD supRelado/asD - L00°L00 oU| SOIBIDOSSY B SHMEH  £20Z/60/20 €e8lz 29U Jwid IIiE
|
66'9 669 _ IYLOL
669 B6'S- i1 _emcmw,_.zz-mm_a%_w -oog'ZEL SOVE NMYT - JONYNILNIYIN S311ddNS £202/20/80 51/2055 1 g
669 Bupoayo su U:Emn_o__mwnu - L00°L00 628002 LDV - 5L/Z0SSL ANI SiEmMpieH 90y SOYE]IEAID  £Z0Z/60/20 zeezz  M99yD- Jwd INNE
_
00'545 00'GL5- | v.LOL
00°5.5 00625 aiemypg Juswdinbg - 00z'296  '40S MOTHO 4138 HMOIHD 4135/55300V 2Iand £202/.0/80 £20.9-SN-ANI g
~owy [ewbuo  junowy pied junosoy owap B aweN N ajeq wny adA)
£20Z ysnbny
Ja1s1Bay y29yo Ajyuoy £2/90/60
Wd £0°2L

fieiqr 1a1ms1q B3SI2YD



¥ afieg

00826 0086 SANG/SIONPRId JUCHIS - 0LF256 SI1EVHOVAL DILSYTIOHOS £Z02/60/20 2/9EG90S na
00:826- | Buppsup suopeisdp/aSo - LOD'LO0 BEL8.1Z # 1SND 22925905 ANI Buysignd Areiqrl JRSHOUIS  £ZOTIE0/S0 opRlZ MOOUD- g HiF
i
ZepLL eyl . | TVLOL
Zevil TEFLL- Burpesy JoLIWS - 922 788 NOH.E-Y-0vad ¥O4d SHOVNS £202/60/80 dSIEET ne
ik
ZeTLL- Burosyg m:smmangm% - 100100 LNIWISUNENE H uouueys ‘siemod  £Z0Z/60/30 SPRIZT HoSUD- Mud IS
_ I
ob'age 0v'age- ; 3 TYLOL
o¥898 0v'gge- Kieuogess { sway pauidd - 0v€"088 10052 ‘N3d TTALS 139 £202/60/90 5Y8I6ZELL g
|
ov'gog- Bupioay suopeiedo/geD - L00°L0 20857661 "ON H3INOLSND ‘89856ZEL} 977°00 N3d TYNOLLYN  £Z0¢/50/30 PYBIZ  AOBUD-JWd Id
98 /ZV'E 9E 12T _ TYLOL
9 LZV'E 98 ITrE- Esw_ﬁosc‘en_ JuoRTPIS - 01288 ATAP = INFLNOD-T - SMOYN08 V1dOOH £202/6G/90 SrLeYiv0g ng
eg ITv'e Bupjoayn suonmiedo/geD - L0D'LOD  HMOH VIJOOH - 9519100002 # LSND - shisvives eidoop - ade) JsaMPIN  £202/60/20 EVBIZ 08D 1ud IS
0z LhL 0z i
L6eel 57TV 28|Q o oo §w<. 0ZL'286 $308 AINe £202/20/80 188211105
e L7 Ye- Qo Yo osnly JNPY - OZF286 sgo AINFANAT £202/80/%0 £8821 405
16721 16721 28I UD SHC0F INPY - OZ)'286 $008 DY £20%/20/20 SEFBA0P0G
¥ Ll veLl ao do SIS NPY - 0Z¥'Z95 $UD AINFANAP £Z0Z/B0/20 LEPEI0POS
B¥iL 5¥'l- 7 elIgoIN- WD|aseY [BIKED - 0167086 @0 IHAON £202/80/80 ZBBLLLPOS
BE'6. 86°6. 25/ up syoog #_:w,q - 0Z1'286 sO08 AT £Z0Z/20/80 08LESOFIS
15708 29706 @0 o olsnN NNpY - 027'Z86 805 KINMENMT £202/20/80 10850105
av'ey o¥'5- @O U 2ISNIN UNPYY - DZF'288 saD AINFEANAT £20Z/20/80 Q06520705
SH'9ZZ g6°0E2- 23]Q UD 84008 KNPy - 0ZL 286 D08 AT £202/20/90 Z0B520b0S
: !
oz v Bupipayy suolIedO/ESD - LO0L0D sdel Jsempyy  £Z0Z/G0/80 - Vs
66°LF0'E §6°2¥0'e | ”
867852 862G L seoiues ubiseq olydels) - LZ5'088 OV MOVLS 8 ¥ILLTISMIN 1T - 962 £20%/50/90 85
001052 00052 seoag AydelBojolld - 725088 LYV ¥IAQD ¥3LITISMIN £202 TV £202/60/80 150
008w 00g seoes :wm@n AudeID - 125°088 VI UVIN TIVS 10D TTGON - NSISEA JIHAVED £202/50/80 862
6674¥0'e- Bupays m:ﬂuﬁcnoﬁwo - LOD'LOO ~ydeiBoroyd ¢ ubisap aAzald DN  £Z0ZIE0/20 1WBIZ  %e3yD-Jwd g
00°052'E £0'052'2 | TYLOL
000822 CO0SZZ sGng/sionppid o_cgow_m -0LPZB6  ONINYYTT NI-OZANIT - SHISN §- AMVME VANAT £202/60/80 SPESEELLI0L na
00i0sE'Z BupioeyD sudne1sd0/aso - LOGTLO0  "INENONOD S - EPES6ELLLOL ANI - ZZZVEZ # 1SND dYOD NIG3MNIT  €202/60/30 OV8LZ ORUD-Jud 18
00'00) 0000k ” WiLOL
~owy jeulBuQ  Junoury pieg tunozoy | [=20i Tl sweN areqg RNy adAy
|
€20z 1snbny
Jaysibay Mosyn Alyjuon £ZIS0/60
Aeiqr 011810 BOS[RUD W £0:Z4




G abed

zZe'atr Ze e saidoq) yoog aidyniy - 0/ 286 sajdon yoog adunpy - £202/60/80 9re0Z69L
8E /L 8e’ll- |elayag) Julid YnpY - 022286 |eJauag julld }INPY - €202/60/80 SYEQZE9L
048 0/°8¢- pajouisay upioe(od JNPY - 0L6'¢86 pejouisay uonoajod JINpY - [BUOWAIN JINPY £202/80/80 £2660592
0gL8L 0£'L8L- " aligon- Yo|nsay [epdeD - 0L6'086 100 SlgoN- WD 4say [ended - £202/80/80 66565554
£2°G8 £2'68- |eJauUdD) JUlld WINoA - 092296 |e1aua9) Ulid YINOA - £202/80/80 [445°174 2
51221 SLZZL- |e1suPD) Julld UINOA - 094286 |ejauag Julld YINoA - €202/.0/80 L¥E0269L
06°LL2 06°LLE- |eJauao juld YNPY - 024286 |eJaua9 Juld HUNpY - £202/40/80 LGLLOB9L
¥9'8€1 vO'8EL- [e13YeD Julid INPY - 02/ 286 |BJBURD WUl INPY - €202/L0/80 25110692
891 78'9L- |eJaUaD) JUld UNPY - 022296 |eJaueg) Juld YNpy - €£20¢/L0/80 8¢ L1L069L
6291 6Z'9l- |B18U8D) JUlld INPY - 022'286 |eJaua9) Juld HNpY - £202/40/80 61 1L069L
¢6'5y 26'Gh [eJaye9) julid YNpY - 0¢L'286 |eJauag Julld HINPY - €202/20/80 9% 11069/
2251 2e°G1L- [esauag Julid In v/ - 02286 [eJauag) Juld Inpy - £20¢/L0/80 S¥LL069L
G9'z8l G8'z8l- [BJaUaD Julld INRY - 02.7286 |eJauag) Julld Inpy - €202/.0/80 05110692
G0'EE s0'ze- [eJ2U4e9 Julid HNPY - 022286 |eJauss) Juld NPy - £20¢/.0/80 LrL1L069L
2619 L6719 wid oBie7 ynpy - 012286 g abieq unpy - £¢0¢/.0/80 8501L€£89.
PAR 4ept LSPSL- [BlauUeD) Julid YNPY - 02286 |elauag Juld JINPY - €202/.L0/80 /50LEB9L
BS'ZE 85'CE- [ei2Uas Julld NPV - 02L'286 |elauag) Juld JINPY - £202/L0/80 9501892
8/'¥E 8L¥E- [eseyas) Juld WNPY - 022286 [elauag Juld INpPY - £202/20/80 58621897
081 0491~ |eJayan Julid INPY - 02.°286 |eJauag Julid JINPY - €202/20/80 98621892
y102 yL'0z- |elayan) Julid UNpY - 02,286 |elausg) Julld INpY - £202/20/80 862189/
£8'¥SE £8°vGe- [elauag) Julid INpY - 022286 |eJauag) Juld Jnpy - £202/20/80 1862189.
06°698'L- Bupjoay supnelado/gs0 - 100100 saainlag Aleiqr weabuj £202/60/80 LS8.2 M99YD-iwd g
00°081 00°08 - r VLOL
= |
00°08L 00’084~ T 8lIqo- BID|say Eﬂ_unﬁo -016'086 N9ISIA ¥3LOVHVYHO 3390 £202/60/80 €82 na
00°08}- Buppaays supnelado/dso - L00'L0O N9IS3Aa ¥Y3LIOVYVHO 390N - €81 ‘071 'N9ISIATM  €202/60/80 0S8z 224D-jwd g
L1'8es L1'8E8- V1Ol
9015 90°'tS- QO SUOHEIUNLULICOBISL - ZZL 0S8 £202/82/80 - 62/40 NOILYDINNWNODIT3L 3380
20'08 90°08- 10 8lIqol - eplalegaUIaN| - ZLE'DS8 £20Z/82/80 - 62/20 ADINHIS LINYILNI 380N
90'LS 90°L5- auoyd |22 1l - LZ1°058 €20¢/8¢/80 - 62/.0 INOH 773D 1l €€0C
£6'659 £6'659- 510ds]OH I4IAA - LLEDS8 €£202/92/80 - 62/.0 SL10OdS LOH €202 £20¢/L0/80 08591 20¥66 nd
11°8€8- Bupjoeyo supneredo/gsD - L0000 " - 62/20 - LOD00-G698602FY LODV - 08591L0766 ANI SS9JSJIM UOZIAA  EZ0Z/60/80 682 99YD-iud lllg
08'se 08'6¢e- VL0l
08°GE 08'5¢- Spad uonde(|oD - 060°1L08 (SLN3NW3OVd) SI34 NOILOITIOD AINT £202 EZ0E/L0/80 sl R Re] ng
08'se- Bupjoay suonesado/dso - 100°L0D ¥GEL # LNJITD 1Z95LL9  ou| saoinag uswabeuely anbiun  £20Z/60/80 8YB8LZ 23yD-iwd g
21’00 £1°00€- TWLOL
Z1°00€ £1°00€- BJOdSIOH 1410 - LLE'0S8 70 - LZ/90 SLOdS.LOH I4IM ITNEON-L - ATNT - €202 £202/.0/80 TcL0ET0T g
Ll o0¢g- Bupjoay) sugnesadQ/gSD - LO0'L00 ™ €Z0Z/Z2/L0 A3LVA LNIWILVLS - 220055526 LOOV JG0N-L  £Z0Z/60/80 Ly8lZ  M29YD-jud g
00'8.6 00'8/6- IVLOL
.“..0E< _m:_m_um; junowy piled junoasoy | oW aweN mumm_| o wnN - m.a._. a
|
£20g ¥snbny
| hmum_mmm 3oayd >_£:o_>_ £¢/90/60
Wd £0:ZL

Kreiqr Jo1s1q eas|ayn



o sB2d

e 68 LEeRy : ; TYLOL
| .
28'e7L'L 16wl L 04 W3 @ 8] - SING IS - 005°0LL (g)is¥ OL X314 ¥d £20T/5E/R0
£8°88/°L cggel'[- ") 32 - Ry - S0AG fad - 008204 INOD TYNOSHIH 32 Hd EZ0T/58/80
bbegtL LEYES L WAV V10w __ﬂh_mn_ - Z00°LEE HOLYN %6 W3 Yd £20252/80 $ZOZ/LEr0 L080€202 firg
1€'68F°F- Bupiseys subpeedo/akbio - 160°LOD " BHEss poyed Aed - OZEOLL / 26Z00Y "SOU 903 Auul [elouBuly STRlY  £20Z/62/20 9e8/z  Modyo-uid Mg
aLeLe: gLelLe- ! VIOL
81€lg’ grels | suoydajal - 01098 £TOT/STILD - €Z/9T/S0 - ODTAL - €202 SEOZ/EZ/R0 20P0RBEEFVEL it}
8LELE | Buppsun m_._,TEwao_.mmo < LOOTLO0 TTBE-EEY SFL DOV - EZ0Z-5Z-10 - SOFDRBECYYEL ANI ODNELLB LY  E2OZ/ELIR0 g8z Peys-ud M8
b |
vrLlT! fa AR : IVEOL
vy LT ¥ LLE- Touﬂox L - L1E'0S8 £Z0Z/50/80 - 20720 S10dS LOH IM Jdnd £20E/1E/80 £Z0Z¥ 180X it}
L Bupioeyy subReasdo/asD - 160°H00 . ““NO GILNRd £20Z¥180 ANI - X86L1E2982282 LOOV AmoaoW 121V £ZO0ZEZ/B0 988z WD~ 4 Il
. W
600eLl 00°0SLL- | TYLOL
: — I ,
0006271 0C08.2 4" A [ELORUET - G08°E08 £2Z/61/80 - 80/80 DNINYITO £202/2T/S0 L1051 g
0G0 Bupjosys suonEIedD/aS0 - 100" L0 £2/61/30 ~ 90/30 DONINVITO " Auedwoy Bujues|g UoRInpeld v €Z0Z/ET/R0 S584Z WoayD-uud g
: ﬁ
£9908: 29'908- | ” V1oL
i L
i FrAN FLprAy soUBUSIUlEKY JeIUL J[BUS - €0L'E08 AN YALNIEd TIVINS
8LEy 8l igh~ | seidoD yHs - zol e08 30D 44v1S
zELvE z8'L¥e- {421doD uw_&m.:n_ - LOLE08 M0 ITEnd £202/5T/L0 £EEElE0y e
_ L
19908 Bupjoays m:@:mﬁmoi S0 - 100°100 SEEEIE08 “"OTONHOAL ADHHC ALISHIAIND  £Z0Z/SLB0 PERLIZ  HOSUD- W4 [iE
Q0°00EY 007002 - TWLOL
- |
08°00Z1 00°00Z" - T BIGOIN WS SSY [eNdED - 016086 ONIUVIN IFT0IN €202 £T0Z/51/80 £92-62 g
i i
00°00Z "1 Bupioay suonesedo/aso - 1007100 DNV 3IT0N - 3DVISOd Jssmunsod  £ZOE/SLIS0 €68/Z Woayd-wd g
SB98LT 565622 , IvLiolL
LB/8ES L5'8EY- sBunsuny 882%%2 - 018498 FUYMANYH -~ ONINWYYOOM Jnand £202/60/80 OINW-OHAG-GLL g
9672592 88/58'e ...>mn___ma;EmA: 10D SO - 021296 IIFON YO TOVIUNS YOsao ~J4vLS 534 £Z0Z/60/80 ANXL-LZEASHM L g
S5'961'2- Buryoayo m:em&ano__wmwo - 10D L0 Ju sedinleg epdeD uozewY  £Z0Z/50/20 25812  Wooyd- jud g
06'599'l 05'698'L- 7 IYLOL
8% L¥ &Y LE [BI2USD) Jupd NP - 024286 felaua Jlid ¥npY - £Z0Z/60/20 SFE0ZEYL Hie
owyllEmbUg  Junouny prey ﬁ.:..oﬂ.ud.._)ﬂ owap ) IweN ajeq WInN adfRy
: |
oo !
£Z0Z IsnBny
| “ 915169y Yooy Ajyjuopy £2/90/60
: Areaqry osig eesipyd #id £0°T




} abed
26'9L Wm.mh. T [el2ugs Wld 538, - 09.°286 |eJaue9) Wild YINOA - €202/22/80 ¥2/9929/€028
$G6°0FE ¥5 0pE- |elaugs) JUld LINOA - 09/ 86 |eJauag) g YINOA - £202/2T/80 €00199.E0C
GlL'L SLL- [eJaugo Juld YINoA - 094286 |BJ9UBD) JULid YINOA - £202/2Z/80 col¥y9Le0e
alL'L6l 9L'LBL- [BISUZD) JUld WYINOA - 092286 |eJaueg) idd YINoA - £20g/22/80 965E59.LE0C
11'609- Buiyosyo sugesado/gsO - L00'L00 “*usAnp pejeqe|uf - Jo|Aey g J9¥ed  £TOZ/EC/BO G98.Z 99yD-ijud lilg
59'091 59091 | vlol
SL'¥E T crve- B |eIBUED) UL UINOA - 09286 |BJauas) Julld YINoA - €20¢/2c/B0 891189.£02
BS'¥0L 686G ¥01L- |elaugo) Wld UINCA - 092286 |eJauas) julld Yinoa - €20¢/2e/80 L /BSG9.E0C
LELT le’le- [eJBUGS) JUlid UINOA - 08/'C86 |ejauag) Julld LANoA - £20z¢ree/B80 ¥1G65€9.LE02 na
59°09}- Bunjoayn m:m:mhmuo__mmu - 100°LO0 sjeQ sinoj ojny - JojAel @ Javeq  £Z0Z/EZ/80 ¥9812 Y28yd-iwd |8
¥¥'02 Yy 0e- IvLOL
¥y 0T - ¥r0e- o ‘19 INPY - 084286 JONIYI43Y L1NAY - €202 £202/22/80 B6EY0S9LE02 g
vvoz- Bupjosyn suguesad/dsp - 100100 6£V0S9.202 aouaieyey JNPY - JojAeL @ Javeqd £20Z/€Z/80 €98/ 29yD-iwd g
L9'LLy L9 LAY
L¥'es wze |elaups) Julld INPV - 02.°286 IVHANID LNIYd 17Nav - €202 £202/2e/80 86809902
8828 88'C8- [BlaupD juld NPV - 02.°286 IVHINID INIEd L1NAY - €202 €20Z/2Z/80 8E6G¥9.LE0T
€g'90e 2e'90¢- [elaupD Julld JINPY - 02286 IVHANID INIYd 17Nay - €202 £202/22/80 ZLZ0v9.E02
L9'LLF Bunyoayy sugnesado/gso - L00°LO0 Wnpy - JojAel g ey  £20Z/€Z/80 29812 29yd-iud (g
0Z'6EL oz'eeL- V10l
0Z'6EL 0z'6eL~ ! uag xa|d aBuu4-SoAg 19d - 00Z'0LL €2/0€/60 - €2/10/60 Ld3S £202/22/80 L180EZ0Z
02684 Bupoayy sugnesado/gso - L0000 “E/60 - €2/L0/60 LJ3S 000-0000-9E€8EZI00 O *dNOAD “"dNSNI 3417 AALINN NVOIYINY  £202/EZ/80 19822 28yDd-iwd g

|
00'LBE 00'LBE- | TvLlOoL
00°'9¢€2 00°9e2- wa_;m_mm wa _Bum:__a - 0LE'696 dIHSH3IBWAN V1d 8 V1V - ¥202 €20Z/12/80 6€£0920) na
00651 00'G5L- S30IMIGS :oszLE_r_ - 02E°696 dIHSY3IBW3N V1V - ¥202 £20¢/12/80 00001402 ng
00°L6E- Bupjoayg sug :m._mn_o__m_m_u - 100°L00 "3y uoieloosSY Aleiqi uedueaWyY  £Z0Z/EZ/S0 098¢ 29Yyd-3jud g
¥L'€9C vL€e9e- IVLOL
05'8EL 05°8€1- sweiBold JINpy [esau9 - 971488 T 8NTD 00H HO0ALNO - swelbold Inpy [e12us9) - £Z0Z/ET/B0 IXND-NdAr-1vil
ov'sl ov'BL- $UOIDB|I0D [BUONIpRIL-UON - 0E¥'ZB6 2vd INIITS 1379VL £20E/C2/80 Qe l-Addd-00HI
hm.vw 16719 sa|ddns - 00g 588 O0OHO Q31HOSSY £202/12/80 LWOH-TAHL-aret
0 F.m_‘ 0L'9L- [eJaupo Julld YNPY - 0CL°¢86 13NVId ¥3.LLOH €20¢/12/80 FLELHAINL-MAE L
1412 ey aimead aAQd - 09286 INIWIOVIdTY HILLOd AHHYH £202/12/80 AAAHYL94-0641 nag
v.l'e9z- Buppoayy sugnelado/gsp - 1007100 ou| sealneg epde) uozewy  £Z0Z/EZ/80 658.Z Y294yD-iwd |iig
“owy [euibuQ  Junowy pied Junoooy owap T aweN h a1eq ‘ wnn T nwmw._. )

€20z 1snbny
J93s16ay yosyo Ajyjuop £2/90/60
| Aeigi 1o1s1q B3S|IPUD Wd £0:Z)




i
A,
! " b
g wmmnm_" i
m«.wﬁ.mﬁ m Bupposyd su w e12d0/aS0 - L00'LOD BUBMpIEH 90V SENE1IZRID  EZOR/SE/R0 £I8/Z ¥09UD-Nud NG
i ; ' ¢
I
05 Lz k g LiE , TLOL
006 ! 006~ fsllioky - 0107108 NOILSINGD YN $Z0Z/TEIRA B¥EPOR lug
05241 USLLL-, AelIoRy - 010108 NSS! INTWAD TN £202/1.2/80 160298 mg
05112 BupIEaLD sudneIedniasD - L00'L0D IS 7 SUIIOD WMG 191S0T  SZOT/EZ/E0 ZIBLZ MeyD-wid Md
ases | 0005 : TWLOL
0008 | 0008 _ | Aomr _z 3 - 5Lz v88 21/80 FNLLANOLS £20Z/2Z/20 oze-eT ns
00°05- | | Bupjosyd suonessdo/as - L0G'L00 11/80 TWILAHOLS eueM ‘BaWed  £ZOZ/ET/B0 LZBLZ MO Rud IHg
| m |
os'osL CYTIEE _ TVLOL
98'LE 95°L¢- | oldo- HDaseY [BKeS - 0167086 STNddNS DNELLLID NOHE NOGNAT
06t | 06Fl- ¢ " SIgoIN- WD HIsSY _ﬂa - 016'088 £31ddNS ONILLND NOFEN GNY IAVYd £202/1.2/80 £52¢ NI ONIONS 1]
mm.&._.,w i Buppeus mcs_uﬂono__m - 100°H00 9L/30 - LML0 INSFWILVLS ATNE - £62¢ Bumpus ofy BS|A SloUMAUY ODISOD  TE0Z/EZI0 0l8/Z  NoeuD-Iwd g
B¥ez sv'oz- : 7 TL0L
i
s¥'ez sioz- I S29 SUMON - 002026 £202/0Z/20 - 22/90 - ATNM - INAF £202/1.2/80 1845188 g
7 i
sF'oz- Buposys wco_ﬁg_ogmmu - LDOTLO0 ““YZ0 - 2E/90 - AINC - S90S0£-DH 100V - LEIGL8E ANl 10 SED-ABISUZMIN UCRRIIRISUCD  £20T/EZ/20 698Z %ORUD-ud i
' I
eriIs'y B 0LS | Lol
szoLs] gzesE | +BpIULAS E9SIBUD 0 RS - DGL0T6 ATNF - YIDININAS
PL0B'E vlosg'e | ORI Ees|BUD O KD - 081 0Z6 AINP - ALDRMLOFTE
e5Zal | ggzel | MBS EBS[BUD JO AU - 021 026 ATNP- ¥3IMES
552L 5gzi- 7 JEM EBSIBUD JO 9 - 0LL'0Z8 AP - HALYM £202/12/80 0180£20Z e
i ,
@.Emh_T W Bupiseys su _“Emmo_ - LOD'LDO ALSNLYTTS A0 Jejep g PO[I-ERS|SYD 40 AND  £ZOZ/EZIR0 2082 WOSYD-IWL |G
mﬂ W T
11Z6e'E Lzeg's | w101
L1288t LLEBS'E " Usg ¥8|3 SBul-saAs SNI Q3N €302 d3S - €202 £Z02/12/20 06¥£ /000226 [[E]
i3 _
LhZee'E Bupjoayn m:a_uma_u_oﬁ_m L0000 " ISVHIA0D - Z000 dROUDENS 820LLZ00 GNOYD ueBiyoIy jo somisN auBD anlg  EZUZ/ELIS0 29817 WoRyD-wd g
|
_,
00'526 | 00526 - i ol
00'6e | coosz- | gy :rw_ Lo8be8 dI%d 1IgIHXE WNS104
007828 ooGLe _mca&:ccm 0¥0'L08 £Z/5Z/80 HONOEHL ONIJIF00E £202/1Z/R0 LZ80EZ0Z ma
S.mui ' Bupjosys suoy ~IHX2 WNST04 + §2/20 HONOWHL ONIIDHOOE Ay prees  £20z/52/80 9981z ¥oeuo- Mg g
L6090 L1608 | WLOL
1 i
...0E<ﬁﬂm:mmt0 UNCWY pley Winosoy OWIIN aweN a1eq wnyN adfi)
|
_ £20z ysnbny
18351694 ¥o54D Ajuuop £Z/20/66
Wd EDZTE

Areiqry 3013810 €3S(8YD



6 @bed

00°05- Bupoayo m:o:msuo\mwo - 100100 0£/80 ONINIVH.L JWILA¥OLS vDO3g3d ‘ZLIYM  £202/EZ/80 61812 d92YD-ud g
ﬁ
06'vee'l 06'¥2€'L- | vLlolL
8LZL 6221 |eJaUBD) WUl }INDY - 0ZL 286 |eJauagy Julid INPY - £202/22/80 LZ90LELL
V6 LY 6 L Juuy abue NPy - 012286 uug abieq ynpy - £Z02Z/22/80 ZZ90LeLL
L6¥E 16'¥E- |eJaUBS) JULd JINPY - 022286 [elBUSS) Ul INPY - £202/22/80 £29018LL 9
£5°201 £5°20L- iy a61e7 INpY - 012286 g 9bse Inpy - £202/22/80 0Z904e42 g
IBLL 16711 [e13U8E) Julid UINOA - 09,7286 [BJoUaS) Julld YINOA - £20Z/22/30 295¥ETLL g
£5°G €561 9 Juld INPY - 02L 286 [BJRUSS) Ulid HNPY - £202/22/80 69SHETLL g
SPLS SbLG- 9 Uld INPY - 022286 [BJBUSS) Ul NINPY - £202/22/80 895HECLL g
85vZ 85 ¥z abie H_n_vr 011286 juud abse ynpy - £202/22/80 99S¥ETLL |
629l 62°9L- 9 Wld INPY - 022286 [eJOUSS) Ul HNPY - £Z02/2Z/80 £09/8L1/1 |
I1ZE 21ze 9 Ulid INPY - 022286 [eJBUSD JUld HNPY - £202/22/80 £09/8L2L |
1662 1662 9 1lid INPY - 022286 [BJaUSS) JUld HNPY - £202/22/80 80928127 |
15'gl LG9~ 9 uld INPY - 024286 [BJBUSS) Ul HNPY - £20E/EZ/80 500.8L24 |
gr'LE gp'Le- ab1e JINPY - 012286 uld able7npy - £20Z/22/80 ¥09.81.LL g
90°'LS 9015 - 0v£'286 sa1dog yoog |dRni - £20Z/2Z/80 209./8L21 g
99'02 98°02- - 021296 [eJBUSD) JUld HNPY - £202/22/80 19991 L2/ 9
S6'€Z el YT - 021286 [BIOUSS) JUlld HNPY - £202/22/30 0999LLLL a
GLLL GLLL - 02286 |eJBUBS) JULd HNPY - £202/22/80 Z999LL2 L g
9z'9} 9z'9l- - 024286 |BJBUSS) Ul HNPY - £20Z/2T/80 £999L 124 g
SLLL GLLL - 022286 [BJSUBD Ul HNPY - £202/22/80 £188¥0LL |
¥8'9l ¥8'9L- - 02286 [eJaus9) Juld HNPY - £202/22/80 818870LL |
PAN: L9y - 091286 |eJoUBS) JUlld YINOA - £202/22/80 9€L6Z0.LL 2|
rA:1 Pra-1e - 02286 |EJBUSD) UL HNPY - £20Z/22/80 821620LL g
8z 9l 6Z°9L- - 0v.'286 saidog yoog sidnINA - £20E/22/80 SEL6Z0LL |
vEET YEET- - 0LL'286 juud abie Hnpy - £20Z/EZ/80 EEL6Z0LL |
E0¥L g0plL- - 021286 [eJBUSS) UL HNPY - £202/22/80 LEL6Z0LL g
v0Ze ¥0'ZE- - D2L'Z86 [BIOUSD) JUld HNPY - £20Z/2Z/80 0EL62024 |
€88l eggl- - 02.°Z86 [eIBUSD) Wid HNPY - £202/22/80 LEL6Z0LL g
leve 1E'¥E- - D2.'296 [BJBUBD JUld HNPY - £202/22/80 8EL6Z0LL g
90°62 90'62- - DEL'286 |BJBUBS) JULd HNPY - £202/22/80 vELBZOLL g
1048 10°28" - DEL'286 [BISUBD) UL HNPY - £202/22/80 ZELBTOLL g
Zeorl zeovl- - 821788 sa|ddns gn|D ¥oog - £202/22/80 LB9EL0LL g
ge vl 8g¥L- - 922788 Bujpeay JaWIWNG - £20Z/2Z/80 Z69EL0/L g
88°GY 88'GH- ud Y - 091286 [BISUBD) UL YINOA - £202/22/80 £69E1L042 g
LLEg L1eE" sweibouid [[erausn :mmp z/Z'v88 sweibold [e1euag usa] - £20E/22/80 069EL0.L g
b.Gl vLGL [BJ2URS) WL 1INPY - 02296 [BJBUSD) ULl UNPY - £202/22/80 7ov.e69/ g
BELL 6E 4L saidoD|oog m_a_u_jr 0v/ 286 se|doD xoog admniy - £202/22/80 Gov.E60. a
2158 2168 iy abie7 JInpy - 012286 g abre Inpy - £20E/EZ/80 YOv.E69/ =
£6°92 £6'0¢- Uy abie Inpy - 012288 juud abie ynpy - £202/22/80 Lov/e60/ g
16 LY 161y [BIBUDD) JULd INPY - DZL'286 [elaUSD) WL HNPY - £20Z/22/80 99 /€697 g
629k 6291 [BJ2UDS) WL JINPY - 02286 [eJBUSD) JUld HNPY - £202/22/80 £9V./£692 I
09°LL 0921 [BJSUDD) WU 1INPY - 0ZL'286 [BISUSD Ul HNPY - £202/22/80 /9Yv.€69/ =
06'¥2Z¢' L~ Bupoayg sudiesedo/gsn - 1007100 seoiuag gy weibu]  £202/£2/80 v181Z ¥224o-3wd 19
9Z'9ZL 9z'8Z1-
86'08 86'98- L [eeURD-) NW-saliddns - 00e'zeL SAVHL LNIYd ONY LNIVd £202/12/80 GLILLSSE
92 Lt 8T L~ | SHQIUX3 - L0B'88 SAVYL LNIVd ANV LNIVd £202/12/80 GL/8¥5s L
|
~owy JeuibuQ  1unowy pied Juneoaay m [T aweN aeq o wnN T a n_|>._,|||
| |
gzoz snbny
19)s16ay ¥oayo Alyjuopy £2/90/60
| fieaqi 1p13s1qg BIS|IdYD Wd £0:ZL
|




- v

pp @b,
9667 | BE'6Z- W” UBIII-UON (AT - 07 226 TUNLYIH LINAY INNT £TOT/LZ/80 ZBLESOPOS
66" 11 661~ | UBDII-UGN N - DL+ 286 BHNLYId LINAv INAT £202/12/80 EBLESOPOS
$6'56 86'66- | amesdand - 0sv'Zes SAAQ TUNLY3 XN £208/12/80 B0L8POVDS
e N d it aumpesd igNd - 09V EEE SOAQ TUMALYIL AT £202/12/20 690E66E04
646551 ” Buppoayd mc_uuﬂwnomm 50 - 100100 ade| ysemplil  £ZOZ/EZ/E0 glelz 8D~ IWd g
_ | !
00605 % 00°06+'E TVIOL
00°00v'E 00°D0%'E m_.@_&m - L0888 IONVIVE LigiHXE NOLLIIIY WOST04 S2OT/LER0 886830-H9 Tt}
w i
00°00%'Z- _ Bupisays mnc_ﬁmnoﬁmw_o - LO0L00 IONVIVE LISIHXE NOILJIaTy WOS 104 BVUBIY SHV BOLOW-PIN  £ZOZ/ST/S0 LI8LT  MoRYD- g NS
i i
0E 06 P1'ges fﬁ U WLOL
B6Y | SLEY = Slgor MO nsed _L_.a B0 - 016°086 330N HOd 13N - AYMAZ3dS
857457 ! ST LG m%&mmw -0ZL'osg STIVD INOHAITIL dIOA - HVISTHYLS
18T | cwze- soiues g BullsoH aysaep - 565208 NOILYHLSIDEN NIWWOJ - NOD AQGYd0D
0588 | z598- : SIBMDS UBWAINDT - 002296 NOLLJINOISANS ‘€20T/eZ/8 - $Z/L - WOOZ
80'eL i WL ' sBulysiIny 2cedsisBly - 0187498 S3TdNS NYHD0Hd - S33MO1
se'eh LT sBusiuny soedsionB - 0127208 SUNIFWHSTUITY WVHOOM - ARUIVE VISTIHO
00°68% B8LGL' alEMYDS JURLKINGT « 00Z'406  SZ0Z/ET/0 ‘NOLLATHOSENS - LOVINOD LNVLSNOD
000y ¢ TreE- ¢ - 7 elMOW- WD LSy | -DLE086 AS HOVIHLNO ¥ IHEOWHOO0E 20 2038V ) $08Y
zsgiz | el asyadxg Jolslid - ODZ096  "DUM HONMT 44V1S ¥ GUVOE - MOYD TNda1veD
£87Z0L | egogl-i i mmr_rmn_xm é,& 0 00Z°096  YIHOM /M NYEL LNIWIDYNYI - 90d SAUYI1D
L8EY T gzey- ¢ . Toeuddy g soruag-ul - 0ZEB96  TH TYNNNY 'd NONNYHS - D88 25 ISNOHIIONS
0o'0g | 9T “RACD/ESEY |- Dsiddy -DFEEE6  TVIDIMAAY J4VIS ‘d NVAL HOl INGF - S.10Z NOZ
0052 | - pironmsey |- osuddy 4els - OYE'E9E TIHddY J2VLS T VHINYIN - DEE Z8 ISNOHDIONS
850} eF'0L- SANS/SIONAGId JIUASDIS - 011286 £2/L0/50 - €Z/Z0/80 Odd LVHOWOV - 390aV
peityL srapl-| mcwﬁ_ﬁﬁwgi. - 91 Y88 ALV VZZid TT¢NId NITL - NNI FOVLLOD
gt eror _._o_w._cmsmm _wm\f - G9T¥e8 AVIND T ALHYd DSA -~ SHALSINML §.aVdS
00'sZL 918k Buipsey sulng USS] - Lr2+4aR 7T INYD OYLTH TTYNIL - 139UVL
Zov6 £Ze6- | suedysayew: - 91T 788 HvE IYONNS ‘TTYNIS NIIL - ¥IrEn
Z60G 8lL05- | :o_+_:m8mm OIS - S5T 788 S3TddNS T LNIVd ALYYd DSA - STHVHIN
0o'c2 18'89" Buipeed JSWWNG - 9227788 TIZIMd SALLNIONI ¥ANILSIT JUS - TINN HIHOILS
B66'6 egB - swaibold|lepuen U183l - Z/Z 788 IAUITHCH HOd NOILJIEDSANS - TIOUAKINMES
8IS 589~ . Buipesy 1BWWNT - 922788 SOLOHd TUVZIM - SAD
£8'se 1ege- swesfoLd [[esuss, - ZLT VB SHVIAND FNA004 - ¥IArIN
sT'svl glgyl- | she - DLE08e (01'821% LAN) TIVAMLLYTIS - SHOLS AMVHEITIHL
oo'ozz gLgLz i Ang el - QLL088 TOILON ONIYYIH LIDANG - STNIL NAS
(Royrra 9EElZ- . | WOl USBLARNDA BISULD - LgF 088 MOH NIJO JIWS/AON 'SOOLLYL diNTL - LNRIdIIY
o0wL z5TL | TB0INOSTY/AYIMDS [BRUSH - Ly 088 YIANNYE INOZA - AYG L Ni SNOIS
sopsy ! BYlgp- | USdInossymemiveg fRlsus - Lby0es  Yv'E SYANNS WYZHD 301 FTVNIA NIZL - 3NN
0005 | e . wziBoig Bulpsay _maﬁf : $Z7'088 dYS - NYIOHYNS YIS TIHO
6P SLpL KON WD seY lam - QLB0RE ONLLLAD NOZE JIHSNMOL NYATAS - H2Maw
00'E0L 05701 3sabuog 1A - sep0Be ESTJDNCS 102 MO SHIMIILS - 33N ¥IHOLLS
86201 o0F'90 L asyadxg JaIPRId - 002096 I TN DNNS A HONNT - MOED TNETLVHD
00041 zg'i9l sremyos Emc._m__s 03 - 00Z°£96 MOOFAY I HH £202/ZZ/80 90608207 s
_ |
vV eest Bupjosl) suc uﬁono\wmn - L0000 " LNFWALYLS ‘€Z0Z/90/60 IMA S61L€™ BUIPUR /Y jueghey  £Z0T/ET/R0 QL8T  PRyD-Iwd Ng
! .l
oo os i 0008~ , ” | TYI0L
o00s | 0o'0s- | Aoelsy AMEE - §LZYes 0£/80 ONINIVEL SNLLAYOLS £202/ZZ/80 5252 rg
~owy WmEmEO JUNOWY preg ﬁm:ooud [ oDy sweN aeqg wnN adA}
W 7 Dl £207 18Ny
; | , Pl
| , | o 1ys1Bay Ho9yD Ajjuoly £2/90/80
W Wd 50T

Aseiqri 1owsia essieyD



L1 abed

|
000§ 00°05- I viol
0005 0005 | Romsmr & _ﬂ Glz'¥88 " ONINIVML IWILLAYOLS HOd ¥ILNISIed HLNOA £202/22/80 LLEET g
00'05- BupjoayD su u_«ean_oﬁm_mo . 100°000 ONINIVHL JWILANOLS ¥Od ¥ILNISTHd HLINOA  NOSTOD HLIEVSITA ‘WNOWAIS  £20Z/EZ/80 gggsz  99YD- hwd Iiig
8vpSL 8y v5L- | WLOL
BbbSL grvsl- Buipesy JsWLINS - 622 488 SM008 THNLIId £202/2Z/80 59106905 I
8yvsh- Bunjoay supnesedo/aso - L0’ 100 ge182LZ # LSND - S9106905 ANI Bulysnand Axeiqr J0Se[oYdS  £Z0ZIEL/B0 y88LZ  99UD- 1Wd [T
B6'6¢ES 66625 V101l
66'625 66625 | fouaBunlioD OAS JUTEN - 0LO'E08 3NSS! LNIWISYE - HOLYATTI £202/12/80 811998512 g
66'625- Buaeyn suppesado/gso - L00'LOO LE0EZLL - QI ONITTIE - 8LL99LESLL ANI diog 10jeAs|T JBIPUIYDS  £Z0Z/EZIBO £88/Z 98UD- lwd (IE
7 |
i
00'szL 00'5Z1- W
oSzl oSzl saoineg AudeiBolold - 226°088 LN3AT L2110 £202/12/80 8080£20Z
L
00'szh- BuroayD subnesado/gsd - L00'k00 “"HLIN "¥d - AHAVHOOLOHd LNIAT '£Z0Z/80/80 ANI SoIpMS MY £202/£Z/80 z8asz  99UD- Wid IIE
00°008 00°00€- W _ W1OL
oo'00E ooooe- Ang e1pai - 0L 1088 ONISILYIAQY TNIFAYd €202 £202/12/80 6090£202 g
|
00°00¢- Bunjaay) supnesado/as - L00'LOD ONISILYIAQY TNIEAVId €207 oul Auedwo sneay) ssoy ajdind  £20Z/€2/80 182z  WouD-Jud g
02'820'8 02'820'8- W10L
81255y 8L 255 asmiuz - ovz088 MALLITSMAN €202 T1V4 £202/22/80 891892 g
Zv09E'E ZH'09E'e- JSNBIMAN - 0¥Z'088 Y3V FIGONM008 £202/22/80 LELBIT It
09’59l 0959}~ ioday [endly - 0LZ'088 ONILNIMd 1HOd3Y TYNNNY £202/12/80 6£0892 g
_
02'820'8- Bunoeyd supnesado/gsd - L00'L0D ‘Ul yosyjuLd  £20Z/SZ/80 088/ P9YD-Wd g
05 0¥ 05 0%- V1OL
05 L0¥ 0520t Aseuones | sway| pailld - 0vE 088 MVYLS 13318 SSTINIVLS £202/12/80 GZPZOEELL g
0s°L0% Bupjoayd supnelado/aso - L00'L0D 89867661 "ON ¥IWOLSND 'SZHZ0ELL 971°09 N3d TYNOILYN  £20Z/£Z/80 6,822 199UD-luid g
B6.L°BES 64685 IvLOL
66'6¢ 66°66- 2510 o 008 MY - 021286 208 9NV £202/82/80 118612405
66'v¢ 66°pE- 051 o syoog HINAY - 024286 208 9NV £202/£2/80 LLbEBIYOS
16621 L6624 2s1q Yo 008 Yy - 021286 D08 9NV £202/£2/90 09051505
66°6% 66 6~ 251 Uo $008 IINGY - 02486 208 AINF £202/52/80 6806.L70S
6701 Y 0L a0 {10 2SN INRY - 0Z+°286 a0 ANMANNT £202/£2/80 £9206 105
~owy jewibug  junowy pieg uNo29Y owap o sweN " oeqg wnp adA )
£Z0Z Isnbny
Ja3s16ay yooyo Ajyuop £2/90/60
Wd E0'ZL

A1eiq1 3013810 BAS|BYD



ZL mmm__

ZELLL] wioL
zeLLl 859y Jel LINIWJINDI - 10D INE0H £202/€8/30 19557 g
ZELL i oesado/as ~*0Z10-FLL - NOZVINV - IR0 - LNIWISHNEWIZY LLF¥3AZ 'SIAYIN  £2Z02/5Zie0 88822 NoouD-Rud g
H _, n_
aoio m TVLOL
oo'e opeiedo/@sH - LO0'LOD "L~ NOZYINY - 330N - INIWISHNTWIZY (AIOA LLTHIAT ‘SIAVIN  £Z0Z/EZ/R0 18822 ¥PayD-jud g
281508 , W01
L9/El sousUS LB SSUL | ANIVIN H3ANIE TIVAS
gl sy Jeidod WS - 201 €08 30D 3IVLS
TELFT Jeidog 2yat ¥3Id0D orEnd £30E/12/80 L9EFRE08 na
19908~ BuppeeyD suoREIedo/as L96YB508 OTONHDIL IDI3J0 ALISHIAIND  €20T/EL/S0 98822 Moeyo-wd ing
~owy|jztiBLo BUNCODY| ouwey a1e0] N adh)
£zoz 1snbny
W J31si6ay doayn Ajyiuop £2/90/50
I
Arergiy 1o1as1q BesEYD Wd 50:Z1




12:14 PM
09/06/23
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

January through August 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

Jan - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget

674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 250 50 200
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 4,250 5,250 (1,000)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 5,100 4,900 200
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 3,100 5,100 (2,000)
674,113 Designated Exhibits Programming 3,000 5,500 (2,500)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 1,495 1,625 (130)
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 0 0
674.141 - Designated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000)
674.142 - Designated Small Equipment 40 40 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 750 750 0
674.500 - Mobile CDL 755 5,125 630
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 23,740 31,340 (7,600)
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 2,000 1,500 500
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000 1,500 500
Total Income 25,740 32,840 (7,100)
Gross Profit 25,740 32,840 (7,100)
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000 0
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,000 2,000 0
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 2,000 0
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 3,500 (3,500)
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 3,360 4,100 (740)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 3,360 7,600 (4,240)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,000 0
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1,000 0
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 0 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0 0
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,500 0
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)

Page 1 of 2



12:14 PM
09/06/23

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donatiqn__a[ld_ R_estricted
January through August 2623

884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift
Total §84.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
§84.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.926 - Youth Proy Rest Gifts SRP
884,950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Resfricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 * Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969,940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralnlng, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 + Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 « Capital Restr Gift -Mohile CDL
Total 980,900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Gapitai Expense 950.00
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.940 - Local History- Preservation Res
Total 282.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Aduit Collection Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget
724 750 (26)
0 0 0
2,224 3,250 (1,026)
(25) - 0 (25)
2,900 2,900 0
C 1861 1,500 31
1,861 1,500 361
4,736 4,400 336
13,320 ' 18,250 (4,930)
325 750 (425)
325 750 {(425)
325 750 {425)
36,004 135,564 {99,470)
36,094 135,564 (99,470}
36,094 135564 (99,470)
36,094 135,564 (99,470}
205
205

8o 50 39

294 50 244
53,033 157,614 (104,581)
(27,293) (1 24,?_74) 9Z,48‘§
(27,293) (124,774) 97,481

Page 2 0of 2




L 4o | afed

008EV.L (g/v'1zz) deeols 0 0 0 T176'05) (118'1z) (0cr'sal) (¥9z'64) (lc0'6lZ) (6BY'ZLZ) GvCBL  ZB6'PE9 ES0'LS9 awosu| 18N
%0 (00z'sL) 00zZ'sl g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 awoou] JaYI0 18N
%0 00Z'8l (ooz'sl) @ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadx3 a0 [B30L
%0 (ooe'sL) 0og'sl g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z00'666 pund Asay deD o) suell - Z00'566
%0 005'9€E (oog'ee) @ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100°666 A1duw) [eyded o3 suel] - L00'SE6
asuadx3 1ayjo
asuadxg/ewoouj 12410
000'29L (g/9's¥2) TEe'9ls 0 0 0 (1p6'05) (118'121) (oer'sal) (voz'sl) (1€0'6L) (B8Y'2LZ) 6¥Z'BL  266'VEY  £50'L59 awoou| Aleulpio ¥@N
%69 (££8'092) 6EC'6EY'E  dov'8L9'L 0 0 0 760§ 26205l b6.r'09L G8G'G9L 9/6'S8E¢  95/'08L €8G'ZBZ L6298l [1G'E9T asuadx3 |ejo)
%lG (0s9'62) osz'vsl 09'¥0} 0 0 0 £58'L 5511 EV9'6 96Z'¢L  0.8'%L ees'Ll  L/9'0L  vilL'LE 008 asuadx3 uoyo9||oJ - 000'Z86
%6LL G/6'6EL 90'2LL €0'LLE 0 0 0 526 896'L ¥5L'2L 095t gL0'lz  zlee g5e'0cL  PYE'L £05'9Z1 00°086 asuadxg |epdeD - 000°0.L6
%BE (688'8) 6LG'¥L £9'G 0 0 0 0 oLs 61l 66¥ 908 9/6'L £0F 1Y9 565 [aaed] g Juawdo|oaad JelS ‘3D - 000696
%6 (g66'2€) 0ve'se Pe'ze 0 0 0 5 908'y 1Lz L#9 12E'Z Z65'L 588'L 58z'9 6807 L juawdinb3 - 000296
YEE (z9g'zL) LLl'sk 1'9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 182 0 z9g'z 0 0 00Z'1.08 @3ueINSU| - 000°996
%09 (g62'8L) Z60'9Y BL'LE 0 0 0 0 0 129'6 129'6 0 0 0 (z9s'y)  9LL'EL sag|Alag UoNEWOoINY - 000596
%9E (ez8'2) 00t i5'L 0 0 0 0 68Y iy €61 65 90!t vee 0 ve asuadxg Jojoelid '® P4eOg - 000°096
%6¥ (626'9¢E) 0S6'LL lizo'se 0 0 0 0 165’y 128"y pO'y  L0O'G zz0's LiY'S 6G.'G 0 Sanlln - 000°0Z6
%6 (9L2'2) 005'Z wee 0 0 o] 0 z9 0 6l Bl 0 88 9t 0 423)UN|OA - 000°588
Yol (622'¥E) 598'2¢L B8S'96 0 0 0 z0. £L8'y ol8'e as¥'s  6lPFL  0LL'0Z  92L'SE POEVZ  ¥09'8 Bunuweibold - 00088
%LS (L09'8e) 28¢'06 M%_E 0 0 0 0 £29'2L 05T 6/8'6  §ZS'E 89/'% ozZL'e c0v'6 BLL'E s|ellajely |eUOIIOWO.] - 000°088
%05 (6S5t'22) 009'v¥ rL'eeg 0 0 o] 0 129'¢ z8e's 909'L ZBS'E 85¢e'e LE9'L cov'lL 9%9'G suofjeslunwiwodaja] - 000°058
%BG (z65'sL) G99't8l  €.0'804 0 0 0 or¥'Zz 8900,  9Zr'OL LL9'vL LoDz ¥SE'zZz LLB'EL 9916 9ge's S}OBJJUOD DDIAIDG SOUBUIUIEI + 000°E08
%25 (zos) 0t0'L ges 0 0 0 0 €l 70l 56 1¥T 11 EL 8 84 00£°L08 1502 2SI '® SI24-UIWPY - 000°Z08
%8P (9e6'2t) 059'28 HLL'BE 0 0 0 gve'l  ols'e Lve's gel'L ¥58'Y Zrv'el  GZE'Z 88E'e £le'L SOAG [EN}OBIJUOD B |BUOISSDJO - 0007108
%EY (L22) 90g'L 685 0 0 0 7l 8Ll 8 58 7 ot 88 ¥al 0 008°2Z. @oueudjuiey-sa)|ddns - 000°ZEL
%61 (o62'L) 009't qie 0 0 0 0 0 LL () 8¢ LL 0 99 LL 002'2zL 9b6eisod - 9Ag 13YIO - 000°LEL
%0 (009) 009 q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 009°2Z. d'8d Buiysygndgbunuid - 000°0€L
%y (y6L'LL) 00¥'sl dqoz's 0 0 0 gcy 1€2 105°'L 9v9'L v0B'L 66¢ €E0'L 66€ £59 1zl sa||ddng . 000222
%E9 (561'8L%) 6E¥'962'L  #bZ'8l8 0 0 0 6/1'zF 1226  ¥0S'P6  995'¢6 00Z'/EL 9Z0'E6  Z0L'08 EBZ'I6  LE9'ZB 102 329Y |O1}UOD SIAS |8UUOSIAd - 000°LOL
asuadxgy
%001 LZL') 199'e6L'e gBL'¥6L'Z O 0 0 0 ev'sz (196'%)  lgc'os  6e6'6L  (£69'9e)  ZEB'0OE 68Z'LBB 0/5'6L6 yoid sso0i9
%001 1ZL'L 199'c6L'z g8L'¥6L'T O 0 0 0 1av'sz (156'%) lze'og 66’6l (£69'9E)  ZER'D0OE 68Z'LEB  0LS'6L6 awoou| [ejoL
%EEL 005 00s'L 0oo'z 0 0 0 0 0 0 ooz 0 0 0 0 0 $22.N0S JUBRIS JeALld - 000°5L9
%9. (685'2) ove'LE WrL'ee 0 0 0 0 006 529'9 0 0.9't ozs oer's  (¥26) 0.2'8 uojjeuoq g UCHNQLIUOY BNUBASY - 000FLY
%69 (szL'v) 000'GL GL2'ol 0 0 0 0 ose't 0sz'L ose'l osL'e 0 0 5.0'T 0 000°909 SPUNay @ AWoIU| ISIN - 000" 1LY
We'el 0 0 0 0 0z9'v vig'e  (86%) 1> 90g'L ove's  (L00'8) 6649 005'599 8BueyD anjeA JuaLsaAl| - 0007699
%501 9oLl 000'zZZ 901'ez 0 0 0 0 LS 9ES 609 vVl 980'S £18'C 108’1 £ay 001'999 S9SSOT/SUIRD JUILNSIAU| - 00}'599
659 0 0 0 0 or 55 €9 -4 2L 9l Zol 1EL 001'599 U] ‘awoou| Jusunsaal| - 000°599
%48 (82) 009 2es 0 0 0 0 ve €0l 5 Sle g¢ 52 Sl 0 oay Aouaby uonoajjonjsasd 11 - 00Z'£59
%96 (LgL) 00Z'e £00'e 0 0 0 0 0 e 0 8€6'} 0 LE 05z 0 001°209 S294 JUSPISAY-UON - 00L'259
%5, (652) 000'e W'z 0 0 0 0 Lz [444 Y4 A4 FA'4d 851 8se 0 si9julid g S121d0D - 00L'5H9
%9 (s52'4) 000'02 SwL'ZL 0 0 0 0 Spl'zl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sauld |euad - 00L'vLS
%501 119'E 008'0L FIA-2 7% 0 0 0 0 veL's 0 0 2 6LL'8 0 ZzL'as 0 PIV 2115 - 00L'0FS
%001 19%'Z L2z'9z0'z BR9'SsZ0'T 0 0 0 0 0 (099'sl) siLiz8  (¥E) (e8s5'zs)  veE'S8T G/£'[28  LBY'YO6 zoy anuaAay 1o13SIa - 000°Z0¥
awoou|
asuadx3jewosu) AleuipIO
jabpng jo %, jeBpngJaaQ$ | 19Bpng gf2e@-UBL €Z990 €ZAON £€2190 gzdes gzbny  gzInp  gzunr  gzAey  gzidy  g€ZIBN  EZged ez uer
Iviol
8je(] 0} Jea) pue YJUuop Jusiingd
196png 03} asuewlioliad sjseqg |EnIaoY
Areigr JoL3sIq ees|ay) e




3:42 PM
09/07/23

Accrua! Basis

Chelsea Disfrict Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through August 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 - District Revenue

402

540.100 - State Aid

574.100
645.100
657.100

657.200

665.000
665.100

671.000

675.000

* Penal Fines

* Copiers & Printers

- Non-Resident Fees 607.100
- ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec .. __
- Investment Income, Int 665.100

* Investment Gains/Losses 666.100
669.000 -

Investment Value Change 665.500

* Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
674.000 -

Revenue Conftribution & Donation

- Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -

727.000

732.000

880.000

920.000
965.000

966.000
967.000

982.000

- Supplies
731.000 -

Personnel Sves Control Acct 701
727

Other Svc « Postage  727.700

+ Supplies-Maintenance 727,800
801.00G -
802.000 -
803.000 -
850.000 -

Professional & Contractual Svcs
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications

- Promotional Materials
884.000 -
8385.000 -

Programming
Volunteer

- Utilities
960.000 -

Board & Director Expense

- Automation Services
- Insurance 801.200

- Equipment

969.000 -
970.000 -

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00

- Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Nef Income

Jan -Aug 23 Jan-Aug 22 $ Change % Change
2,028,688.36 1,989,921.10 38,767.26 1.95%
74 477.37 73,138.71 1,338.66 1.83%
12,745.46 15,220.72  -2,47526  -16.26%
2,240.55 1,857.95 282.60 14.43%
3,062.50 2,408.25 656.25 27.27%

... B2200 . _30.00 . __ 49200  1640.0%
660.26 198.70 46156  232.29%
23,1086.40 14,535.19 8,571.21 58.97%
13,271.11 -43,87845 57,149.56  130.25%
10,275.00 0.00 10,275.00 100.0%
23,741.25 B6,545.51 -62,804.26 -T2.57%
2,000.00 1,500.00 500.00 33.33%
2,194,790.26 2,141,575.68 53,214.58 2.49%
2,194,790.26 2,14157568 53,214.58 2.49%
77546470 783,183.18 -7,718.48 -0.89%
1777.74 1447136  -6,693.62 -46.25%
311.54 297.16 14.38 4.84%
572.50 206.25 366.26 177.58%
38,367.52 40,114.81 -1,747.29 -4.36%
537.15 303.34 233.81 77.08%
105,631.74  104,9898.02 633.72 0.6%
22,141.23 20,082.36 2,058.87 10.25%
51,686.25 41,698.99 9,987.26 23.95%
97,882.36 7447191 2341045 31.44%
224,33 112.09 11224  100,13%
35,021.66 3963772 -4616.06 -11.85%
1,577.11 1,612.61 -35.50 -2.2%
27,796.26 33246.85 -5450.58 -18.39%
6,149.00 2,863.00 3,286.00 114.78%
31,889.51 12,296.53 19,592.98 159.34%
5,827.87 11,687.97 -8,060.10  -51.85%
316,113.02  157,635.73 158,477.2% 100.53%
102,745.20 106,727.56  -3,982.36 -3.73%
1,627,516.69 1,445,647.44 181,869.25 12.58%
567,273.57 695,928.24 -128,65467 -1849%
567,273.57 605,928.24 -128,654.67 ~18.49%

Page 1 of 1




16°SYPTLTS 59°9g$ 92°'609TLTS
69°STL'96€CS 9/ TSP'6r1S- St'895°SYSTS
$8'8CE9TTTS 09'8Z6'V6TS- Yy LSTTTE TS
6T'TLP 9955 00'000°00TS$- 6T°TLV99LS
G9'9GR‘6YS'TS 0¥’ TL0'SS ST S8L'YYS'TS
SR°'98/'6LTS v8'SLY'SYS TO'TIEVELS
00°528S 00'0$ 00°529S

SR TOL'6LTS P8 SLY'SYS TO'989°EETS

2oup|eg Sulpul 28ueyd 19N 2oue|eg 3uiuuldeg

800°€00

700°LT0
€00°LT0

¢00°E00
TOO'TOO

Suyoay) pund uawaJiiay 1gaQg puog
pun4 @dIAI8S 199(Qd

pun4 |[elauas |ejol

|el0] Slaulied JuswisaAu|
pun4 12yJelA ASuol

pun4 awodu| paxi4

JUno22Yy aslduswy

pueH uo ysed
1unoooy [edAed

jueg 218315 Bas|ayD /3unodoy Supdayd
S3ADNVYIVE SMNVE 1vI01
pund |eiauas

€202 'L € 1snbny
saouejeg pun4

AHVHgIT LOIFLSIa v3IST1dHD

0L



* %

‘AepijioH Aeq Jogeq o1 anp Ales PaAcy "1das 10 BNp sem Jaysuesy sndny “sndny 218] pue Alnf Ajdea uj sUop - SpUny 4O SIBJSURTL 4.
Junoae a3 wedwi 10U $30Q "saseyand ||1g-1 JOJ 99} UOIESURI) SB SMOYS 00°ZTS +

uaLwAed 7D IO [BUL O] SJUNOLWE PI1aSpNng pue SUCIIBUCP UUM PAUIIEW JNIA LWOL3 00°S20°LSS
WaWe3s asudusWwY Yyolew pinoys,,

OO LTO+EQ0LT0 000'699 Q1A wnosse Suptesado o) 00T°599 LA ‘ur= {4} #00°LTO + E00°LT0 QLA
ve'8ZE9TTCS |ITTLTEIS 00°520°20L$ | ot 90T €23 00°000°002'T$ £€°946°985°TS ~ QLA souejeg
! 00°0$
00°0% 00°0$ | 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% /el
00'0% 00°0S 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% ZZ/0E/TT
000 00°0% | 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% ze/ot/01
00'0S 00°0% | 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0s TZ/0€/60
PE8TEITTTS |S6619 %% 00°000°00T%  [00°0% StIStS 00°0% Y LSTTITETS ze/ie/80
vy LST'ITECS  |SO'PLSIES 00°000°00Z$ {00°CZT$  |PT'9ESS 000 ST'Lv8'905°TS Te/1E/to
STL¥8°905'Z5 |0E£'8655- - 0£'809% 000 5£°9€8°905°2$ zz/og/90
SL'9E8'905TS  |18°0E% 00°000°052%  {00°0% SELVLTTS 00°0% 65°850°SPLTS ZzZ/1e/s0
6S'850°SPL'ZS  [00°90€T$ 96'560°SS$ 00°0% £9'959'8€L°C$ 2Z/0E/v0
€9'959'8€L°TS  [stroveiss 00°'SZO'LSS LL9LBTS 00'0% T"'v96'98L TS zz/te/c0
1¥'v96°08L‘TS  |0L°0008%- 86°90E°TS 00°000002'T$ ST'859'€65°TS zz/szfzo
ST'8S9°€65°T$ |S8'861/9% L6'T8YS 00°0$ ££°9/6985TS zZ/1e/T0
€€'9£6985'1S ze/1e/Tt
Junoose uniesado
L20Ue|eq Sujpul m:_m>E_ a8uey) [MEJIPUHAN so94 3SaU93) WwoJj siajsuel| soue|eg BujuuiSag

005°999 ‘00T 999 ‘700" ZT0 ‘€00°£10 - SINNOJOV 1D
¥-1¢¢6-EZ8Y-0000 "OU JUNODY

€202/1€/80

asidiaiuy
T8




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for September 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements

Head of Information Services Shannon Powers and her interview team met with three
prospective candidates to fill the Youth Services Librarian position. Shannon reports
that the interviews went really well, and a new CDL librarian is on the horizon!

Sam is fantastlc and clearly enjoys her new role here where she can put her excellent
customer service skills to use. Welcome aboard, Sam!

Staff Work Anniversaries

Marketing & Communications Head Virginia Krueger celebrated her five-year
anniversary at CDL on August 17. As you know, she is phenomenal, and we are hoping
she makes CDL her home for many years to come!

Mobile CDL (Mobee) Update

Mobee has been very busy! Recent highlights of her travels around town include a visit
to St. Louis Center and a stunning debut in the Chelsea Fair Parade in August. The
Library Fine Drill Team were in excellent form guiding Mobee through the parade route.
A good time was had by all.

St. Barnabas Church designated Mobee as the recipient of the donations the church
received providing prime parking spots for the Chelsea Fair. Mobee, Virginia Krueger,
and I visited the church recently to accept a check for $2526.56 for Mobee! We are so
grateful for this support!

Walk to School Wednesday

It’s fall already and that means that Walk to School Wednesday kicks off. We will start
accompanying students to South Meadows Elementary School and Beach Middle School
on September 13. We look forward to engaging with these wonderful kids and creating
lifelong library lovers. We are trying to expand our pool of adult walkers, so if you have
any interest, please let me know. A special thanks to 5 Healthy Towns for supplying our
walkers with headlamps and day-glo vests for darker morning walks. 5HT is a terrific
partner!

CDL Song Fest

We hope you will join us for the 6th annual CDL Song Fest on Saturday, September 23.
Song Fest is a music-filled day celebrating the art and craft of songwriting. We will host
local teens making music in the Reading Garden and guided tours of the 1968: A Folsom
Redemption exhibit in McKune. The day culminates at the Barn at Robin Hills Farm
with a visit from Grammy-nominated singer-songwriter Carlene Carter. WEMU’s
Jeremy Baldwin of the Roots Music Project will interview Carlene at 7pm followed by an
up-close and personal performance at 8pm. You don't want to miss this!



Out and About: Meetings Attended Avugust 2023

Rotary meetings — August 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29

Mobee Ribbon Cutting @ Lyndon Township Hall — August 8
Rotary Club Leadership meeting — August 9

CommUNITY Picnic — August 12

Meeting with Steve Petty and Matt Pegouskie of 5 Healthy Towns
Mobee Ribbon Cutting at Lima Township Hall — August 14
Mobee Ribbon Cutting at Dexter Township Hall — August 15
Mobee at Robin Hills Farm family event — August 19

Rotary trailer at Chelsea Fair — August 22, 24 & 25

Library Fine Drill Team at Chelsea Fair Parade with Mobee — August 26
Sun Times networking breakfast — August 31




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
August 2023

Facility update

® One of the two residential size hvac units that supply McKune has come to the end of its
life and was replaced with a newer, mare efficient unit in August. It went very smoothly
and took less time than expected.

o No Update still waiti " | backflowplumbing. :

this month but the plumber only did five of the six devices as there is some confusion
over where the sixth one is located. | am waiting for the City water foreman to bring the
contracted inspector by (mid-August) to solve this mystery.

e Back to Nature was out this month to apply another round of organic fertilizer (we have
two left for the year), as well as the last of the perimeter pest sprays.

e | reconnected with Chelsea Paint and Carpentry, who have done several projects for us,
to get a quote on replacing the wood veneer paneling that is slowly coming unglued
from the fireplace. Re-gluing is not an option so we are exploring other solutions.

Meetings and programs

Even though there were no programs to attend in August, | watched the webinar sponsored by
MLA regarding material challenges that Jan had brought to our attention last month. It was
interesting to hear a large and small library discuss their experiences with book challenges, and
encouraging to know that we are prepared in the ways that they suggested libraries should be.
Two main takeaways for me: Sculpt your response to your audience (Communications 101 but a
good reminder), and don’t focus or argue about the details of the challenged material. Focus on
everyone’s first amendment right to information and to decide what is appropriate only for
themselves and their families.

September brings Song Fest and this year promises to be another great one featuring Carlene
Carter Cash. If you haven’t attended the Teen Song Fest Showcase, | highly recommend it!

Our August all-staff meeting had two presentations. The first was a progress update on the
strategic plan after public and board input; the second was an overview of our retirement
products from Municipal Employees’ Retirement System (MERS).

Volunteers- We take a break from most programming in August, which is reflected in our
volunteer hours. We had 233 book sale and 64.75 non-book sale volunteer hours, for a total of
297.75 volunteer hours. The YSG totals for July and August were 236.75, bringing their summer
grand total to 601.50.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: August 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

August is generally a quieter month for programs as we regroup after Summer Reading, but this

year August contained many of our Ribbon Cuttings.

Mobee visited the townships, participated in the Chelsea Fair Parade, and was used as
part of the Rec It Tuesday series. Community response has been overwhelmingly
positive, even as attendance has started low with gradual growth.

In partnership with the Chelsea Area Chamber, we hosted the CommUNITY picnic, which

received glowing comptiments from attendees.

Late August was spent preparing for the Folsom Redemption Exhibition, including
condition reporting, hanging, and decorating the McKune Room.

Sarah Bernhardt, youth services librarian, resigned unexpectedly early due to another
job opportunity. The position was quickly posted and applications reviewed in late
August.

The Washtenaw Reads selection committee made their recommendations, and two
finalists were voted on by the public, with voting to end September 15th.

Youth librarian Jessica Zubik met with our contracted Storytime Subs to do refresher
training in preparation for resuming our early literacy programs this fall.

We sent youth librarians and circulation staff to visit Beach Middle School, North Creek,
and South Meadows School Open Houses to connect with new families and students.

Program Attendance

In-Pers Recorded
Date Name on| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
8/1/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 7
Adult inspirational story readings - 21
8/10/2023 Find your voice! (SRP)
Adult Program Totals 28
Early Literacy Program Attendance
8/1/2023 Babytime 21
8/3/2023 Yoga Storytime 25
8/8/2023 Babytime 24
8/15/2023 Babytime 33
8/22/2023 Babytime 26




Information Services Report: August 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Early Literacy Program Totals 129

Youth Program Attendance

8/11/2023 Read to Library Dog 9

Youth Program Totals

Outreach Program Attendance

8/10/2023 Silver Maples Book Club {adult) 10
8/11/2023 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 22
8/17/2023 Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 28
8/17/2023 Pines Book Club (adult) 5
8/23/2023 Open House @NCE (youth) 250
8123 Open House @ South Meadows 250
8/23/2023 Open House @ Beach (teen) 175

Outreach Program Totals 240

Mobee Visit Program Attendance

Rec It Tuesday: Books, Bikes, and

8/1/2023 More (program, All Ages) 5
Ribbon Cutting at Lyndon Township

8/8/2023 Hall (outreach, All Ages) 12
Mobile CDL @ Gabika (outreach,

8/8/2023 Youth) 50
Ribbon cutting at Lima (outreach, All

8/14/2023 ages) 14
Ribbon Cutting at Dexter (outreach, All

8/15/2023 ages) 6
Summer Festival at RHF (outreach, All

8/19/2023 Ages) 45

8/26/2023 Chelsea Fair Parade (awareness, All Ages) 500




Information Services Report: August 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Mobee program totals 5
Mobee outreach & awareness totals 627
Mobee Totals 632

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services June 23
Reference Questions 1664
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 20







RN
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT %

August 2023 - ..'*

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

DATA SERVICES AN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN L AUG
7810.2 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 999.4 982.8 975.8 953.3 931.8 976 957.7 1033.4
919 -- Lima Township (GB) 124 101 115 12.3 10.7 11.9 11.2 11.8
251.3 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 343 26.9 316 28.4 26.3 32.8 371 33.4
7467 -= Mobile Beacon (GB) 952.7 945.8 932.7 912.6 894.3 931.3 909.4 988.2
240 Hotspot Devices Circulated 22 27 33 20 23 38 38 39
3349 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 366 338 469 428 389 422 444 493
4841 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 412 624 648 614 629 654 663 597
106620 Website Sessions 14519 10474 13443 11919 12639 14939 14317 14440
53334 Website Users 6747 5807 6313 5763 6063 7494 7478 7669
16294 AUDIO Downloads Total 1927 1820 1954 1911 2048 2128 2271 2235
11864 -- Audio: Libby 1413 1348 1405 1419 1490 1540 1652 1597
4430 -- Audio: Hoopla 514 472 549 492 558 588 619 638
2555 VIDEO Downloads Total 219 273 356 270 281 313 440 403
1545 -- Video: Kanopy 112 155 218 142 145 188 315 270
1010 -- Video: Hoopla 107 118 138 128 136 125 125 133
39844 EBook Downloads Total 5053 4556 4993 4646 4726 5199 5582 5089
38205 - Libby 4855 4369 4790 4451 4553 4998 5348 4840
1639 -- Hoopla 198 187 203 195 173 201 233 249
58693 TOTAL Downloads 7199 6649 7303 6827 7055 7640 8293 7727

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description
39.5 Aug 34.5

Due to reguest of Kyocera tech, changed drivers on workstations. Added
8/3/2023 4 Evarett switch to network config. Updated inventory
8/4/2023 2 Scott Pianning/Scheculing

5iM instaliation, printer troublashooting, password management,
8/7/2023 4.75 Everett network raconfigurstion

Call phone scrivation and plan rasearch, moving 114 computer and
8/10/2023 3.75 Everett peripherals, patron assistance, printer driver installation
8/12/2023 2 2 Scott Research: Switches/LAN Dizgram

Call phona sctivation, I5ptep sccout craation, switch migration to Gig
8/14/2023 4 Everett spesd

Initiated cellghane number port, moved computer/peripnerals from
B/17/2023 4 Everait 114 to server room, moved public network to different switch

Updated server apps, printing problems troubleshooting, assisted
8/21/2023 4 0.5 Everett school employee with printer, maved server outside of server room
8/24/2023 4 Everaett Removing old tech from sarver room, nstwork cabling

Remaoving old tach from server room, network cabling, archiving data,
8/28/2023 4 Everett PCseug

8/30/2022 0.5 Everett Server updates




ﬂ“_n-

10.

Page Title

Home - Chelsea District Library

Employment @ COL - Chelsea District Library
Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library
Get a Library Card - Chelsea District Library
Library Staff, Author at Chelsea District Library

Song Fest 2023 - Chelsea District Library %

2Books, Audichooks, and More - Chelsea
District Library

Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library
Who We Are - Chelsea District Library

Ato Z Listing - Chelsea District Library

- MOPH0 WEB PAGES [BY UNIQUE VIEWS]

11,675 (69 23%)
480 (285%)
680 (403%)
506 (3.00%)
117  (069%)
185 (110%)
312 (1.85%)
368 (218%)
167 (095%)
202 20%)

Unique Pageviews

5,105 (68.99%)

217

245

192

73

86

153

140

9z

92

Avg. Time on Page

00:00:49

00:00:35

00:00:40

00:00:42

00:01:13
00:00:45 |
00:00:52

00:00:59

00:00:56

00:00:58

W, Google

8.59%

10.24%

17.82%

29.63%

42.86%

3.57%

5.36%

39.62%

75.47%

5.88%

o R




ONLINE RESOURCES

o) S August 2023
e .,!1

Total Unique
Online Resource Clicks Users

S5\ | Chelsea Update

= CoOnsumer Reporis 96 it

o | | R
== Dritannica School 63 63
e | My Heritage 62 61
Sun Times News 47 44
\alue Line Inc 47 43
Michigan eLibrary 46 36
Movelist KB 43 43
Demographics Now 40 39
Home Work Help Mow Home 37 37
MNewspaper Source Plus 35 35
Michigan Secretary of State 32 31
Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 27 26
Opposing View Points in Context 27 26
Stories of Chelsea 27 26
lUnemployment Help 26 25
United States Census 24 23
Ancestry 24 22
MNoveListPlus 23 19
Michigan Voter Information Center 21 200
Michigan Legal Help 19 18
Adult Learmning Center 16 16
Scholastic Teachables 16 15
Fronunciator 15 14

WorldCat_org 14 14






Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report (August 1-31, 2023):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

August Marketing Highlights

Banners and posters went up for 7968: A Folsom Redemption and CDL Song Fest
Created and scheduled print advertising for 1968: A Folsom Redemption and CDL Song
Fest

Coordinated with staff to create exhibit signage, vinyl lettering, and evaluation cards
Created invitation for exhibition reception

Worked on Mobee and learned how to do library card applications for the ribbon cutting
events at Lyndon, Lima, and Dexter Townships, as well as events at Robin Hills Farm
and Pierce Lake condominiums.

Continued work on the brand audit, which will be complete in September.

Met with the artist for the winter quarterly newsletter cover about cover art and a display
in the library lobby.

Participated with CDL staff in the Chelsea Fair Parade

-




e The fall print newsletter was finalized and was delivered to the service district.
e | created and mailed a Mobile CDL flyer with a map and fall schedule to all
households in the district.

‘ Where's Mobee
,-— Going This Fall?

Mobile [OL
1§ 3 Pilot Schedofé™ I8

Social Media:

August Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,207 followers* (+47) | 1,845 page visits t | 12357 page reach 1
CDL Instagram: Followers: 927 (+34) | 100 profile visits * | 706 page reach 1t
CDL Twitter: Followers: 1,557 (-7) | Profile visits unavailable on X analytics | 2,042 impressions

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,518 subscribers (+26 in August)

August Metrics:

e We sent 4 weekly newsletters
e 51% Open Rate (+11.6% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:

In August we had 31 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked.
The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

Print Newsletter: 16

eNewsletter: 2

Website: 6

Local newspaper: 2

Word of Mouth: 4

Chelsea Update: 1

Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not
capture that data.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
August 2023

e Circulation — 24428 in August
® Patron Count- 11344 for August

e Circulation by township- for August:

o Dexter = 8% of total transactions
Lima = 10% of transactions
Lyndon =10% of transactions
Sylvan = 13% of transactions
Chelsea = 28% of transactions

O 0 00

® August Circulation: 85% were items from Chelsea and 15% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3447; Hoopla = 1056; Kanopy = 270

e Registrations for August— 104 new cards; 6227 total card holders
*Dexter = 784 cards; Lima =692 cards; Lyndon = 857 cards
*Sylvan = 1150 cards; Chelsea = 2284 cards; Nonresident = 429 cards

e Self-Check Machine: August 1034 or 4% of total checkouts (machine was down for 1 week)
® 30 of our items were sent via MelCat and we received 42 items.

August Notes:
e | attended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifts each week.
Marissa continued to work 10 hours as a reference intern.
We received 140.5 tubs from TLN in August, with 6.1 being the daily average.
| attended the monthly SASUG meeting.
| helped with the Mobee ribbon cutting at Dexter Township Hall.
| attended a TLN training session for template training.
| helped with the South Meadows Open House.
| attended the monthly SASUG meeting.
| participated in the Library Drill Team in the Chelsea Fair Parade.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation



|
0L0z Zlozk IeoL [evee | 809z [iewoL| zvisc | see9z |  1E3oL ZEOLL €65y _._N,Mh
| %
LEL 9eQ 918 9 | L06¢ 297d 29Q
95¢ AON 0zZe AON | 900€ AON AON
6¢ce 0 Ges 100 | PSiE 0 120
191 jdag €08 ass | volE jdssg um_mm
9L 0.2 bny L8 | 9501 | bny | Z9vE Live bny 99¥'LL 809 bny
S6¢ Z Ajnp €16 116 |AInr | G6EE (1) JAS Apnp 8EL'L.L 06S Anp
yA4S €91 eunr L8 $66 |sunf| GOEE 8.vE sunp 126'0L 109 aung
evi Sl AelN LLL 956 | ANl | 9b0E giece Aey 8G.°0L 1414 Aely
1441 gl uay 999 916 |IMdY| 2982 191€ judy 898°0L 2194 4 juay
€61 :1 4 J1eN €99 0.6 | BN | ZEOE Glee Jep €0L'LL 889 ey
LOL €Sl qsd GeL 098 | 924 | G6.l¢ LELE qed 960°LL [A%S] gs4
|74 (415 uef 609 648 | uer | S90€ Svie uep ¢06'0.L 759 uer
FAAV AN 4114 FAAV AR AT A [AAN gene
Wﬂ__)OE-U_mu._E.mv_OOn_ AU_W_.._E 2 S)jooq-e .wv_OOn_umv sSwaj| pepPY €20e
Adouey gjdooH 2119 >n_n_.__ jejol sway|

SUORD3||02 JiSOdap 3 SUISI@ SpN|ouUl g SJNO 1SN JOU N0 Pajnol 10 pamaual pableyo S[enajel || Juasaldal sainby osaU L

%L

%¥
%6
%6
%9
%L
%L
%9
Yol

Yo

SaMuo

buop aJe ejdooH @ Adouey ‘Aqqi]
5IN0X}08YD [BNJOE UO Peseq si SiY L

Ajuo spno-323yd HYOKHS

|68zE|zL0Z

752t

0951

€551

| €991

€e | e [veoL |ovol

69 | 0e 650z |BLLL

I | 6z |lgzz |8g9L

9y | 62 |svElL [eLiL

IS | o0e |[zzsh |veol

GG | L€ |vOLL |6OLL

15 | iz |9seL [8l6

5G| 6z |9eSl |628
[FIONUOVeqd 15 SAEQ | IS10L | S/ejoL
9 €202 | 2202

*SINOY0! UOID8|j02

%¢-  1sodsp R ‘gY B 4O Ym *ouj 9,'BAay

0§/°G¢ 608'cc bAY UJUN

966582 elvEsL [ejoL

z081Z "09(Qg

6.82C "NON

08€9Z ‘190

06862 "Jdeg
%L~ ¥529¢ 8erre LLG 28y LEZ LL9  B6S 2.  90. Isnbny
%61~ 9gz.2 L1¥61Z 0/§ ¥l¥ 6¥S 195 285 I¥S €69 Anp
% 6.6V2 G96EZ yev 18 19¢/ L¥9 G659 96/  9g£9 sunp
oG- veLze S60LE 0v ¥.S ve¥ €8S  I¥9  Z¥S 99§ Aepy
% L8LEZ 8vL2z 8y L¥S I¥9 G  9¥9 069 659 [udy
%€ ay.€2 oveEYe 0LS 919 25 912 LW, 20 €9 yolel
%S 81902 18€12 225 LLL 025 695 GL9 N7 "qe4
%LL 1£802 g9lee 295 6L9 2vS ¥ES 909 9¥.  86S "uep
‘Wad% cz0¢ 1e301 ‘UNS  J8§ 14 'SINyl 'Popp  Senl  UOy

€202 uopenalln Ajleg abeiaAy
£20T

AJeiqr 30U3SIQ BIS|RYD




"S# PEO[UMOP PPe O UMOPYEa1q oy} 19D 0}
Aem ou | m.__wr_w hw.# NOXo3YD |ENJOE 8le 8say |
%00% /229 | 689G |6¥GS | /189 |€269|29€8 | ZLv8 | 6896 | 9.6 | 2E€L6 P96  SIBIOL
%y  ¥E8 ovl zzl  |L2L |ue v8L | 26l | 28L | 0SL | ISk 44’ ¥GL  12ul0
%0 95 vl 2 12 iz Z¢ | 9 | L& | sz | & 62 9Z nssein
%S 986 60z |98L |sBL |SvE Zse | 89¢ | 6¥2 | €€ | ese 8rE 9cc  oualEm
%  62E G6 68 88 SO0l vOL | 2LL | Z0L | OLL | 8L 2z 8Ll uoseys
%Z  Cl¥ Z € 0 0 0 L 0 z 9 9 9 1opaald
09% | Lo¢ | viv | 28G | 295 | 609 | S.S | G29 | SS9 6¥9 0r9 SayuoN
%SG¢
12UDAND %0000 %Ck L9VS %SE 9619 ¥8¢eZ |S0LZ |0/0Z |06¥C |8.YZ| 900 | 0F0E |Z9SE | 2LGE | 8ESE  60¥E I1PUDMND
uealAg %0000L %GE LLEE %Ll 962E 0GLL |600L [9G6 |Z9LL |ZBLL|9Z¥L | ZipL |LPOL| 299L | 2994  £69) ueAlAs
uopuA %0000t %28 9592 %EL  LEST /68  |0.L |8L/ |046 |SO0L|SSZl | 2o€L |22SL | 9¥SL | 6EGL  8EGL uopuki
ewn] %5115 %Pg 8502 %¢lL €EET 269 |¥€9 |¥E9 |¥6L | 208 | G96 | 966 |60LL | 60LL | E£€LL  9G4L  Ewirl
Jaxeq % ve6e %0¢ PE9T %0l G861 ¥8.  |0LL |169 |¥i8 ¥98 | LOLL | Z80L |0€2L | GLZL | Li2k  90Z)L 9ixeQ
9zZL9l $29'6L 19.6 | 8225 |GELG | 6629 |1L989| 6.2 | 168/ |#906 | 60L6 | £806 2006 3dMSIQ
"dod AU JO %, Isibay "dod suel] ¢z-bny €20¢ |¢c0¢ |1e0¢ |060¢ |6L0c| 810¢ | ZL0¢ |9F0¢ | GF0¢  #i0c  Ek0C
QQM 0202920
joo D0JW3S
101 % Suell SISP|OH pAey paJajsibay
791 J 00L | ¥ | 18 [ E€¥e 182 S[ejoL |
o9SESI0Ul %, "DAY 0 Jaquada(
£160L abelaAe AJUIUoA 0 JaquIBAoN
S0L'¥8 lejolL 0 J8qojoQ
08 0 Jaquiaydag
‘AON| €2 Gl 4" L e | 2229 V0L O 0 Z 16  isnbny
P0| 8L 8 12" g Ze |8vi9 18 0 0 Z 6L Ainp
, jaeg| e Ll 9l 9L 0¥ | 1609 621 4 0 Ll 0Ll aunp
vre'LL 0L GEE 6lg €6 ¥ZF 9ZF 96E snbny| Bl oL oL €L 0Z |c009 L2 € 0 z zL ABN
Zrl'zl 99l GZ& Le¥ 98 /25 OkE 0S¥ AOC| LI L L 14 8Z |cg68 wL Z 0 % 89 judy
BLE'Z 99L  ¥S&  ¥9¥ 8¥S Glv L9y  GlE 8unr| L 8 14 vlL  S¥ | 2985 16 0 0 4 18 yorep
LGS'6 Ll €6 ¥9¢ €6€ 9/€ 8. 962 AeN| +Z gl ol 8 Zz |8l 98 L 0 9 6. ‘eniged
699'6 €9l 8l¢c 608 962 6LF 8L G9¢  |udy| G Gl L 0L 2Z¢ [BVIS 68 0 0 L g, Aenuer
GEY'OL ovZ 1/ 8.2 68 0¥ 96  ¥SE Uddep €190 YIuon
15Z'6 vZZ  8/£ 898 E¥E ¥PE ¥BE  G9Z  'q94|ueAjAg uopuA ewi] IxaQ [ByD PUBID [BI0L JIBYIO [00YIS SSHUON JOU3ISIg
82€'6 0Ll 8/¢ 9le| 6€€ €€ ¢6E  Glg  uer Ayjediolunpy Aq
lejol ‘ung .umm ._._n_“ ‘sinyl ‘PSARA ‘sen]l  "UuUol SuoeISIbay MapN €202 uonesjsibay MBN >_—.=.:0_2
€202 Junos 100(g Ajieg abelaAy AdeiqiT jo13siq easjayn

SNOH1Vd - 140434 NOILY1NJYID €202




S0¥'S | 0Lz2'0L S26°E.
{
86/ v92'6 609'6
.8 zL1'0l v0%'6
6L 808'6 80.'8
885 'L 8G/'8
829 60£'8 z.18'8
19 182’6 298'6
995 SvL'L v¥8'8
8£9 022’8 898'6
usay Yo UNpY

Iejol Apeaj

Jaquiadagg
JaqUIBAON
192qo320
Jaquisideg
isnbny
Anp
aunp
Al
Hay
ysiew
Alenigo4
Alenuep

SINoX28y) [ejo] - Jusuwieda Aq UOHEINDIID £Z0T

%t %l %0S ‘Bay
Aueap
FEL [1TEL T
JaquuiaAop
18go3a0
Jaquiaydac
%€ %LY %05 }snbny
%P %05 %9 Ainp
%P %1LS %S sunp
%P %irv %S Aep
%V %91 %05 judy
%€ %Lt %05 yossepn
%€ %St %ZS Arenigag)
%€ %y %ES Asenuep
us3| yinop npYy

3bBJuUaISd - Juswedaq Aq Uole|NdI) £Z0Z

o# G# vH# c# c# L #
geL’se oFr'L 18¥°02 G/l GE0'61 60822 Bay
UIUN
S0L°L0Z | 695°LL Sp8'col %L1 16L‘0¢ %€E8 9/2'2S1 elv'zsl sjejol
03
"AON
| 100
| -“nww
191'8¢ 625'} 812'ce %Sl 6€L'e %G8 689'0Z 8Zy've }snbny
zes'ee SvS'L GG8'6l %L1 189’ %E8 oLE'8L LV6'LT Ainp
Lez' L2 122" 0.6'L2 %L 992'¢c %98 669'0¢ G96°'€T sunp
€95'2 C0g'L 67.'8L %Ll 8v9'c %E8 Lvv'LL G60'LZ Aey
6..'GZ 90v'L €Z6'6l %91 leg'e %18 L15'8l 8vL'ze judy
zsl'le L1S') vSl'Le %L1 €9l'y %ES 111'02 ove've yosep
182'¢z v6E'l G18'81L %61 996't %18 Lev'LL 18¢'LZ "gad
0LE'Le GPS'L 195'02 %81 Lyl'y %28 910'6) €91'€Z ‘uep
swayje wajsis .

+ Swap saueql| ul asaymAue » e i 2y e mEm.w:w =] NIL ._ﬂ_._ﬁ.u 1e

NL + P32119 Jayjo pasuid pamaual ISHQ 18 pe [OUD 18 peay pPa3419 sway i 8 swieys oul

Swel joys  swey joyn jpabieys swial Jayjo 9, sway Jayjp 1oUD 30 9 P3241d swayl |8y je pasiid

v :ejol swey joyo NIy 1?42 Aluo sway ||y
tordir4

£20¢ uonenangy wayj



ACTION
ITEMS







e
00°00€S £00°LST
00°00$ :1eI0L qns
00°006$ -1e301, qnS
00°00Z$ 016786 001'vL9
00°00Z$ CCo'vges8 ITT'vL9
00°00S$ 016086 00SvL9
JUI Isupdxj - Ul swodujy

PRIPLINSY UoNdIN0)) 006°T86

pajaLnsay reade) 006°086

pajaLsay ywdwdinby 006°L96
P21011389y surumeI3ord 00688
PRJOLI}SY [euonowold 006 088

K1B10109G pIROE “BIOIEL) BIOLIRJ

pun,j Juaumopuy DSUAZO[IAN SLIY)) 29 AL

JUAIWMOPUT (D Y} PIEMO) MO[9q SUOEUOP Y] 9ZPI[MOUNDY

00°006% :SUOIIEUO(] [B19U35) [EJO ],

-198pnq 2y} ur APeII[E 18 JBY} MO[3(q SUOIIBUOD ) ATPIA[MOUNDY

syoog juLL] 9818 g g Apnf 29 Aypowi] "0
109fo1g Aoerayrg C6£0f dooi], snodg [1D)
TAD °TIq0N UOSLLIOJA] 2UUEZNS 29 I9[[IY2S aut[anboef

198png A €07 Y} 031 saduryd pue suopeuop 3snsny 3dody

19308 preod ‘€70T ‘61 oquadag
199YS 198, pIvoyg Areaqry

$99)SMI] JO pIeog
AIe1qr 101msI Bas[RY)

[# W) UonIY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 19, 2023 Meeting

2024 CDL Budget Approval

Background:
The Budget Hearing took place at the beginning of the August Board Meeting, in which

the board was walked through the library’s 2024 Budget Draft, section by section.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the library’s 2024 Budget.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Resolution No. 2023-9-19 @ 1.888
Chelsea District Library
2024 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitted to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has advertised the proposed millage rates in The Sun Times News

and Chelsea Update on Wednesday, July 26, 2023 and held the public hearing on the budget and
the proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting
Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 15, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts
the 2024 budget as follows:

General Fund

Expenses FY 2024 Budget|
Personnel Expenses 1,281,617
Supplies 21,962
Professional Services 109,625
Maintenance Services Contracts 196,921
Telecommunications 48,980
Promotional Materials 76,450
Programming Expenses 141,000
Volunteer 2,500
Utilities 68,850
Board Expenses 3,500
Automation Services 49,605
Insurance 19,632
Equipment 48,800
Staff Dev. & Travel 25,701
Capital Expenses 253,500
Collection Expenses 195,727
Capital Reserve Fund 45,000
Total Operating Expenses: $ 2,589,370




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other incomes, debits and fees are estimates as follows:

General Fund 2024
District Revenue 2,195,986
Other Government Income 90,000
Fees 6,700
Interest and Dividends 14,784
Contributions, Donations & Grants 20,000
C8C Tech Support 156,000
Lease GASBS7 8,400
Sub-Total : $ 2,350,870
DDA TIFA Tax Capture $ {15,000)
Total Income $ 2,335,870
From Capital Improvement Fund $ 53,500
From Capital Reserve Fund $ 200,000
Total Income incl Capita! Funds & Fund Bal $ 2,589,370

Be it further resolved, that the Library Director is authorized to approve transfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increases to the expense lines must be
authorized by the Library board.

Be it further resolved, the following properiy tax revenues and tax rates be authorized
and that the City of Chelsea, Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan Township Treasurers
are ordered to levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsea District Library. '

Rate Estimated Revenue
Operating Millage 1.8880 2,195,986
Bond Debt 0.4900 569,933
Total Millage 2.3780 2,765,919

I, Patricia Garcia, hereby certify the above Resolution No. 2023-9-19 was duly approved
hy the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meeting held
September 19, 2023

Patricia Garcia, Secretary
Chelsea District Library Board




J8yiQ e lod

|euosiad [eldJawwo) 104

|guosiad
[BL}SNPU| PUB }S8104 paullend by
payenp ‘eouapisay |edioulid 104

aley

(AINO 18dO HN pue
ddng/HH) peiaeT ag o} sejey
Bunetado jousIq 100Y9S B30

104 €202 40 g uie|ing OLS 995 'pPalae| eq o

‘uonaas sjyj Bupsjdwiod uo suojjonsul
hmmu___E

*(g) uwnjoo U1 pasn ajel abe|w ay) puy o1 aieym Buiptebe. Z sbed uo suononiisul 995 & | NV LY OdINI «~

‘6 ULWINOD Uf 8jel ay} uey; Jobie|

jou Ing ajes xe} aseq sy} uey) 1ebuel si yoiym Ara| Bupesado ue BuiAra) o} Joud Jew aq ISNW apZ" L LZ TN JO Sjuswalnbal 8y | "6 ULWLNOI U] pamojje
8B/ PSZLIOYINE WNLIXBL 8Y] P88IXs JoU [jIM Yolym ajel e Ars| o} aproap Aew Apoq Buiuienol ey} ‘sz L Lz UOHISS TOW ‘Uojexe] U Yind] Japup .

€£20¢/61/60 dlen 1 9o1uep
|ied awenN juld aineubis
£202/61/60 BlaJes) eioled
ajeq awep juld ainjeubls

Juspisald H

uossadiieyn D

fiejai0eg H
werd [ ]

(g)LLZL08E

‘aBe| (ssejuueH ploH) [eluswalddng e AAS| Yolym SIOUISIP [00Y3S YOO 40} ‘PUE pE’LLZ '9pZ | LZ SUORDIaS TOW UM Aldwoo o} ‘Alessadal
JI ‘peonpal usaq os|e eABY sajel AAs| pajsanbal au} Jey) pue ‘(LE UoNoas ‘6 SIDILY) uoiniisuos sjels ay} yim Adwoo o} Aressageu i ‘peonpal

Buysanbau §i aja|dwos "Ajug asn J0LISIq [00YDS [EDOT ussq aney sajel Ars| xe} pajsanbal asay) Jey) A0 am ‘9A0ge pauleu Jun juswuianob [eoo] au} Joj saalejuasaldal ayl sy INOILYDIHILYEAD
£202/61/60 1032311 2£18-G.¥ (YeL) IIeAio) 1o
a1eq Jaledaid jo ajlL Jaquinp suoydaje ] Aq paiedaid
6202/l 1888°L 0000 1888°1L 0001 1888°L 000°L 188871 l€Z6'L | 6L0zi8| |eladQ paloA
£€20¢icl 006%°0 000°0| PaNWIUN V/N Y/N V/N V/N | payuiun | +00z/s 19eQ pajoA
pazuoyiny | 0aq pana || AInr paneT aq | . AnaT abejin uonoel .29|peaH, uonoel4 .29|peaH,, '0)a ‘Japeys | uonos|3 abe|n 80I1N0g
abej 8q 0} paysanbay | 0} pajsenbay ||qeMo|vY yorq|oy abeiy PrELLE uononpay abe|in prELLe uonas|3 jo |jeq jo asodind (1)
10 81eQg abe|in abe|un wnwixep uonezienb3 TOW Aq paonpay | @8|pesH, JesA | TOIN Aq psonpay |Aq pazuouyiny|  (g) (@)
uonendx3 (L1 (01) (8) 10 Buissassy ul Apuauewlad aley LN €202 Apusuewlad abew
(z1) Wnil ¥€°11g "99s abelin €20z (9) ayey obeliN z20z | 1euiBuo
(8) (2) = (9) ()

uaaq aAey sajed xe} Buimo||oj syl *

‘llod Xe} £Z0Z 2} Uo AA3| Joj paziioyine
GL1°L 12 998 TJOW J2pun papiaoad si Buijy-uou Joy fijeuad ‘paina] si xey Auadoid e yaiym 1o} Juswulanob Jo Jiun yaea 1oy paje|dwod aq jsnw wiioy siy)

|ed}snpu| ‘1Sa104 peylfenp ‘|einfinouby payiE

‘saipadold [BUOSIad [BIDI8WWOD PUR [BUOSIad
np ‘aouspisay [ediound Buipnjoxe anfeA a|qexe] £2Z0z S1MSIQ [00U4dS TYD0T 404

Kieiqr 10143510 9S|9YD

Aaa abejy Bunsanbay Jiun JuBWUIBAOE) 2207

Zr0'szZL'e9lL’L

£202-2¢-G 4O SE JUn 8y} ul saipedold TV Jo SN[EA SIqEXEL €202

fijunon meuajsepp
S8Xe| S9IAT JIUM JUBWIUIBACSE) [e007 8y} 318y (Sa1jAunoD

z abed uo suopaniisul ayj peaa Ajjnjaien

620v-1

spe A0 Jo diysumoy Yoes :0L AdOD
(shuswyedaq Uonezilenby :01 AdOD
(shue19 funog 0l TYNIDIHO

‘sol|dde fjeuad ‘Alojepuew si Bulll4 "pre’LLZ PUB $€'LLZ '0bZ L LZ SUONDaS TOW 10 AUoying Japun panss| si Wioj sy
SHINOISSINNOD 40 AdV0d ALNNOD OL LHOd3Y 1S3N03Y J9VTIIN
(£z0Z ‘0¢ 1eqwejdeg aiojeq JO UO paRIWIgNS pue pajajdwiod ag }shw wiioy siyl) }san UQN_ ajey xe] €z0¢

(€2-10 oY) 119

funseal] jo juswpedaq uebiyoiy



. instructions For Completing
Form 614 (L-4029) 2023 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headles), and 211.36 and
211.37 {apportionment).

Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage. For
example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act
number, et¢. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial
Facilities Tax Roll.

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are:; operating,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2023 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2; “Operating ALL" and “Operating
NON-HOME". "Operating ALL" is short for "Operating millage
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages
and Bulilding and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NON-HOME" is short for “Operating millage to be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
district’ such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental {Hold Harmless) Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the manth and year
of the slection for each milllage authorized by direct voter
approval. '

Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate,
charter aggragate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rafe, etc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.)

Column 5: 2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. Starting with taxes
levied in 1994, the “Headlee" rollback permanently reduces
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The
2022 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of
the 2022 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by
the voters after Aprit 30, 2022, enter the millage approved
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter “NA" signifying
*not applicable.”

Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2023 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations
Worksheet, The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not excesd 1.0000 for 2023 and future years.
This prevents any increase or "roll up” of millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2023, For debt service or special assessments not subject
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000.

Column 7: 2023 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column & on
this 2023 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
fo 4 decimal places. {See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,
Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or
special assessments not subject o a millage reduction
fraction, enter “NA” signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
(Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the
millage roliback fraction for 2023 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage roliback fraction
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV
FORALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2023. For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000.

Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply
column 7 (2023 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6f7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local
government provided that the rate does not exceed the
maximum allowable millage levy (column 9). A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 2 of 2023. A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated
October 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection
date of certain county faxes.

Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and year on which the millage will expire.




DISCUSSION |
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 19, 2023 Board Meeting

Public Comment

Discussion:
At the August meeting, Trustee J. Carr asked that a Discussion Item on Public Comment
be added to the September Agenda.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 19, 2023 Board Meeting

Employee Handbook Policy 108: Paid Time Off

Discussion:
Recent issues with PTO bank balances have necessitated a review and change to
Employee Handbook Policy 108: Paid Time Off.






COMMITTEE
INFO&
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3

Approved: January 19, 2023

22 52| & g2 =S
SRE EE| o% aE [ ®BE
ESE OE| §E || =iE NN
HEHEHEI
626 .o o o | 26

TJ Helfferich Chair X

Bob Swistock X Chair

Gary Munce X Chair

Patricia Garcia X Chair

Wendy Reinhardt X X

Susan Lackey Chair X

Jan Carr X X X

Patricia Garcia 1/19/23

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







